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QUA]{G NGAI SUGARJOTNT STOCK COMPANY
02 Nguyen Chi Thad, Quang Ngai City, Quang Ngai Province

C O I\ SO L ID A TED F INAN C L'I S TA I E M E \ tS
Fot the veot enrletl 3l/t 2/2021

R-EPORT OF THE MANAGEMENT

Tle Management of Quang Ngai Sugar Joint Stock Company is pleased to present this repofl together with
the audited consolidated financial statements for the vear ended l111212023.

Overview

Quang Ngai Sugar Joint Stock Company ("the Company") is incorpomted on the basis of equitizing the
State-Owned Eoteryrise (Quang Ngai Sugar Company belonging to the Ministry of Agriculture and Rural
Development) under Decision No.26]0/QD/BNN-DMDN dated 30/9/2005 by &e Minister of Agriculture
and Rural Development. The Company is an independent accounting entity, operating in accordance with
Business Registration Cenificare (now being the Eoterprise Regisrrarion Certificat€) No.3,103000079
issued by the Department of Pla.ning and lnvestment of Quang Ngai Province on 2Ei l2l2005, the
Enterprise Law, its Charter and relevant regulations. Since the establishmmt date, the Enterpris€
Registration Certificate (the current number is 4300205943) has been amended 25 times and the most
recenl amendment ras made on I8/09/2021

The Company registered to list and trade its common shares on UPCoM at Hanoi Stock Exchange on 20
December 2016 with stock code QNS.

Charter capital as at 3l/1212023: \fND3,569,399,550.

As at 3U12J2023, the Company had 16 dependent units which do independent accounting and one
subsidiary:

Dependent unitt

. Dung Quat Bee. Factory;

. An Khe Agricultural and Mechanical Workshop;

. Viet Nam Soya Milk Factory - VINASOY:

. Viet Nam Soya Mitk Factory - VINASOY Bac Ninh;

. Viet Nam Soya Milk Factory - VINASOY Binh Duong;

. VINASOY Study and Application Center;

. VINASOY Study and Development Center;

. Pho Phong Sugar Factory;

. Environment and Clean Water Center;

. An Khe Sugar Factory;

. An Kie Biomass Power Plan!

. Cardy And Biscuit Factory- BISCAFUN;

. Thach Bich Mineral Water Factory;

r Quang Ngai Glucose Slrup Factory;

. Mechanical Factory;

. Cia Lai Sugarcane Seed Study and Application Center.

Subsidiory

Compatry name Address Principrl rctivities 9/" holding and
votitrg right

t
a

i
\l
\

fhanh Phat Trade
Limited Companl

02 Nguyen Chi Thanh,

Quang Ngai City
T.ading 100%

Page l



QUANG NGAI SUGAR JOINT STOCK COMPANY
02 Nguyen ChiTlranh. Quans Ngai City, Quang NgaiProvince

C O NSO L IDA TE D FINA NC IA L STATE M E NTS

Fol the len endetl S l/12/2422

REPORT OF THE MANAGEMf,NT (CONT'D)

02 Nguyen Chi Thsrlh StEe! QuaE Phu We4 Queg Ngal City, Quang Nga Province

(84) 0255.3726 110

(84) 02s5.1822 843

Operati g activities

. ProcessinS milk and products from milk. Detail: Processing soya milk and products fiom soya milk;

. Restaurants and mobile food service activities;

. Manufacturing sugar;

. Manufacturing pastry cooks' products from flourc;

. Manufacturing fertilizer and nitrogen compou[ds. Detail: Manufacturing inorganic, microbial
fertil izersl

. Othet food serving activities;

. Installing industlial machinery afld equipment;

. Wholesale ofbeverages. Detail: Trading beet beverages;

. Sewerage and waste water heatment;

. Repairing machinery and equipment;

. Other specialized cofftruction activities;

. Wholesale offood. Detail: Trading sugar, hoaey, milk, confectionary;

. Exploiting, keating and supplyinS water. Detsil: ExploitinS mineral wate4

. Maflufacturing malt liquon and malt;

. Manufacturing non-alcoholic beverages, mineral water. Detail Manufacturing soft drinks and mineral

. Warehousing and storage;

. Post-haFert crop activities;

. Support activities for crop prcduction. D€tail: Planting sugar cane;

. Real estate activiries with own or leased property;

. Machining; treatment and coating of metals. Detail: Machining nechanical products for manufacturr
and civil industries;

. Freight tallsport by rcad;

. Short-termaccomrnodationactivities;

. Manufacturing agricultural and forestry machinery. Detail: Trading alld manufacturing tools of
agricultwal machinery;

. Manufacturing other special-pu.pose machinery. Detail: Manufacturing machinery for planting, caring
and harvesting sugar cane;

. Other specialized wholesale n-e-c- Detail: Trading inorganic fertilizers, microbial fertilizers; Trading
glass bottles, plastic boxes; Trading sugar cane as seedlings, raw materials, ethanol, glucose syrup;
Trading finished products, wastes from sugar prccessing such as: molasses, soy bear residue, mall in
treer, bagasse, press mud;

t
i

Page 2
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QU.A]{G NGAI SUGAR JOI}T STOCK COMPANY
02 Nguyen Chi Tha . Quang Ngai Ci!v, Quang Ngai Provhce

C O NSO L IDA IE D F I NANC IAL S IA IEME NTS

Fal the tear en.led 31112/2422

REPORT OF THE MANAGEMENT (CONT'D)

. Manufacturing other food prcducts n.e.c. Detail: Manufacturing, Eading glucose syrup:
Manufacturing, trading ethanol such as food ethanol, fuel ethanol, denatured fuel ethanol, industrial
ethanol; Ma.ufacturing and lrading food COz and indusfial CO2; Manufacturing and trading yeast
products; Manufacturing and tsading plant-based food products;

. Manufacture of structural metalproductsj

. Manufacture oftanks, res€rvots and coltainers ofmetal;

. Manufacture ofstezun generatorq except central heating hot waler boilers:

. Forging, pressing, stamping and roll-forming ofmetal; powder metallurg/;

. Manufactur€ of lifting and handling equipment;

. Electricalinstallation;

. Plumbin& heat and air-conditioning installation;

. Distilling, rcctiryin8 and blending ofspirits;

. Manufacture ofvrines;

. Wholesale of agricultural raw mrterials (except wood, banboo) and live animals. Details: Trading of
soybean seeds and rarx soybeans;

. Crowing of vegetables, leguminous crops and flowels. Details: Growing of soybeans:

. Growing ofoil seeds;

. Seed processing for p.opagation;

. Other mining and quarrying n.e.c;

. Other professional, scientific and technical activities n.e.c. Detail: Agronomic consultancy;

. Organization ofconventions and trade showsl

. Packaging activities (except packagidg ofplant proteclion drugs);

. Site prcpa.ation. Detail: Filling gading, excavating land, building infield ditch roads and traffic of
sugar cane arca;

. Manufacturing gas: distributing gaseous firels through mains. Detail: Manufacturing and supplying
biogas and stearn gas;

. Landscape care and maintenance service;

. ManufacturinS cocoa chocolate and sugar confectionery;

. Propagation and $owing of industrial cultivars. Detail: Propagation and car€ of sugur cane;
Propagation and care of soybean trees;

. Generatingelectricity;

. Con smJction of olher c iv i I en gineering projectsl

. Research and exp€imental developtuetrt on natual sciences;

. R€s€arch and €xlrrimental development on engineering alld teclmologJ;

. Manufacture ofprepared meals ard dishes;

. Manufacture ofvegetabie a.nd animal oils and fats.

Page l



QUANG NGAI SUGARJOINT STOCK COMPANY

02 Nguyen Chi Thanh, Quang Ngai Clry, Quang Ngai Provmce

CO NSO L I DATE D F I NANC IA L STA TE M E NTS

Far the yeat ended 3lll2/2022

REPORT OF TI{E MANAGEMENT (CONT'D)

En?loyees

As at I I/1212023, the Company had 4,133 employees, including 162 managing officers.

Members ol the Board of Directors, Board of Supervisors, Management and Chief Accounta.rt during the
year and up to this rcporting date are as follows:

Roard of Direclors

. Mr. Tran Ngoc Phuong

. M.. Vo Thanh Dang

. Mr. Nguyen Huu T;en

. Mr. Ngo Van Tu

. Mr. Dang Phu Quy

. Mr. NSuyen Van Dong

Reappointed on 08/04/202 I
Appointed on 06/04/202 l

Reappointed on 0l/04/202 I

Reappointed on 03/04/202 I

Reappointed on 03/04/202 1

Appointed on 03/04/2021

Reappointed on 06,'041202 I

Reappointed on 0l/'041202 I

Reappointed on 03,/04/202 1

Chairman

Vice Chairman

Mernber

Member

Member

Member

I

Management ond ChieJ Accounla

. Mr. Vo Tharfi Dang

. Mr. Tran Ngoc Phuong

. Mr. Dang Phu Quy

. Mr. Nguyen The Binh

General Di.ector

Vice General Dircctor

Vice General Dtector

ChiefAccountant

Reappointed on 06/04/2021

Reappointed on 0E/04/202 I

Appointed on 12108/2022

Reappointed on 08/M/2021

Irdependent Auditor

These consolidated financial statemmts have be€n audited by AAC Auditing and Accounting Co., Ltd.
(Head office: Lot 78-80, 106 April Street, Hai Chau District, Da Nang City; Telephone: (84) 0236.3655EE61
Eax: (E4) 0236.36556E7; Website: www.aac-com.vn: EmaiL aac@)dng.vnn-vn)-

Stetedeot of the Menagedent'3 responsibility in rBpcct of the coriolideted Iinancirl stateDetrts

The Management ofthe Company is respoflsible for prepantion and fair pres€ntation of thes€ consolidated
financial statements on the basis of:

. Complying with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, vietiadese Coaporate Accomting System and
other relevant regulations;

. Selecting slitable accounting policies and then applying them consistently;

. Makingjudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudeot;

. Prcparing the consolidated financial statemeflts on the going concem basis;

. Responsibiliry for such internal control as the Management detemines is necessary 10 enable the
preparalion and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are ftee from material
misstatement. whether due to fiaud or enor.

Boord of Supervitots

. Mr. Nguyer Dinh Que

. Mr. NSuyen Thani Huy

. Ms. Hurnh Thi Ngoc Diep

ChiefSupervisor

SupeNisor

Supervisor

Page I



QUANG ]tGAI SUGARJOTNT STOCKCOMPA.\Y
r)l Ngulen ClriThanh. Quang NgaiCit_v. Qung Ngdi Province

C O NSO L IDATE D FI NA NC IA L STAT E M E NTS

For the year ended 3l/12/2022

REPORT OF THE MANAGEMENT (CONT'D)

Vemb€rs of the Company's Management hereby confirm that the accompanying coosolidated financial
statements including the consolidated balance sheet. the consolidated incom€ statement, the consolidated
statement ofcash flows and notes to the consolidated financial statements give a uue and falr view of the
consolidated financial position of the Company as at 3111212023 and the consolidated results of its
operations and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Vietnanese
Accounting Standards, Viemamese Corporate Accounthg System and the statutory requirements relevant to
prepamrion and presentalion ofthe

the

consol idared fi nancial statemenrs

irqll,
l

Dg

Direr:tor

Quang Ngai Province, 26 Febtuary 2021

co pnAu
TYCONG

o
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rlc NorIlrG rr0 mG0uIIlxG G0,ln
AN INDEPENDENT MEMBER OF PRIMEGLOBAL
AUOIT NG . ACCOUNTING - IINANCE SPECIALITY

He3d ollice: 10178 - 80. Apri 30th Slreet, Har Chau Distrrcl, Da Nanq City

Te +84{236)3 655 886 Fax+841236)3 655 887i Emarl aac@dng vnn.vn; Websile lrllpl/vl\,vv/ aac.com vn

No. 140/2 021/BC KT-.LAC

INDIPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To: The ShiEholdcrs, Board ofDirectoB rnd Mrnrgement
Qu.ng Ngai SugerJoint Stock Compeny

We have audited the consolidated tinancial statemens prepared on 28/022024 ofQuang NSai Sugar Joint
Stock Company ('1he Company") as set out on pages 7 to 41, which comprise the consolidated balance

sheet as at 31/1212023. the consolidated income statement and the consolidated statement ofcash flows
lbr the year then eoded and the notes thereto.

Muagemetrt'! R6ponsibility for thc Financial Strtem€trts

The Management of the Company is rcspoosible for the preparation and fat presentation of these

coNolidated financial statements in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnames€

Corporate Accounting System and the statutory requirem€nts relevant to preparation and preseotation of
consolidated financial statements, and for such intemal control as the Management determines is

necessary to enable the prcparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free

from material misstatemen( whether due to iiaud or eror
Auditors' Respon!ibility

Our responsibility is to exp.ess an opinion on these consolidated financial statemants based on our audit.

we conducted our audit in accordance with Viemamese Standards on Auditing. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

about whether the consolidatod financial statements are free from material misstatemont.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures sel€cted depend on the auditors' judgment,

including the assessment of th€ risks of material misstatement of the consolid-ated financial statements,

whether due to fiaud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider intemal control
relevant to lhe Company's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in ihe ci.cumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's intemal control. An audit also includes
evaluatinS th€ appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness of accountinS estimates

made by the ManaSement, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe thal the audit evidence we have obtained is suffrcient alld appropriate lo provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opiniotr

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material resp€cts, the
consolidated financial position of the Company as at 3111212023, and its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidaled cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Memamese

vietnamese Corporate Accounting System and the statutory requiremeDts relevant

of consol idated financial statements

utrtitrg Co., Ltd.

,
1

b

i

- D€puty C€neIal Direclor
istration Certilcate

Dinh Ngoc IIoDg Ilenh -Audilor
Audit Pracricing Registation C ertrrtcak
No 1152-2023-010-lNo. 0396-2023-010- I

Da Nang, 28 Febluary 2024

T.N,H.

ffirulrvid
AAC

. B,.nd ii flo C rhl Ch,
4/ - 19 Hmog Sa St, (3th f @r, Ho€no Dan Bd d ng) oln.l. HCM Cily

Tel: +84 (28)3910 2235rFrr +84 (28)3910 2349

r lar.h ln ll, Xol I!dS. 6
m 0w Tan Sr., (6lF r'@, vle1 

^ 
Suld!) CauGiavolsl,HaNq

let: t04 24]' 3224 2403: Fu: +U l24l 3224 2rA2



QUAXC NCAI SUGAR JOINT STOCK COMPANY
02 Nguyen Chi Theh. Ouus Nsai City, Queg Ngai Province

CONSOLIDATED FINANCL4I STATEMENTS
Fot the vear ended 3l/12/2A21

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SIIEET
As at 3l December 2023

Form B0l DN/HN
Issu.d unne/ Cnculu No. 202/2414/I - BTC

dated 22/12/2014 b! the Mindty ofFh ce

3U12n023
YND

0l/01n023
VND

ASSETS Code Note

5

6

100

ll0
l1l
112

t20
l2l
123

1f,o

lI
t32
ll6
137

140

l4l
149

150

l5l
152

153

6,165,000,000,000

661J18,432J36
248,116,226.12 7

379,855,956,240

52,593 ,312,855
\19 227 ,\22,886)
958381,940,269
961,027 ,161.',]02

Q.639 .221 ,433)
19,110,456,484

18.169.074.400

4,296,000,000.000

587 208366,7U
t46,306,724,521

4t0,943 ,22't 278
41 ,426 290,039

(t7 ,467 ,67 | ,t34 )
947 J50,496.X4
948,321 ,942,419

,071,045,555)
5123n,N3213
54,952,018,895

t22,356,025

2,t45,628,355

8,093,J19,101,947 6,090,30E,585,8a1

TOTAI- ASSETS

6,165,000,000,000 4,296,000,000,000

711,38?,0E4

3,959,145,424,756 4,1 76,155,603, r 3,'
786,569,947 456,640,965

51,48t.559,255 13,0E0,E80,259

786,569,941

3,6ft269,497,383
3,650,217,111,046

9,201,117,361,309
(5,551, t0A,230,263)

16,052,366,33 1

71,486,130.125

(58,133,964,038)

51,483,559,255

456,640.965

3,973,521 ,fi2,121
3 ,905 ,654,33't ,612
9,051,223,171,8 t 1

6.118.i69. t 37.139)
'I ,8 73,344,455

62,86t,937,395
(51,988,592,94)

33,080,880,2s9

289,442,272.858
289,182272,858

8,q)s,798,r7r
238,880,008,227

2s,189,941

229,090399,783
228,983,666,578

106,733 205

o\

T.

,t!

A
aA

210

21t
216

220
22t
222

227

228

229

240
24t
242

2S0

260

261
262

710

7

8

9.a

l0

l1

12-z

i8

9.b

L]

t4

I5

t2.b

me hotes on poges I I to 13 orc a4 integrcl p t oIthese coBolidatedf@ncial stdte ents

A. CURRf,NT ASSETS

[. Cash atrd cash cquivrlcnts
l. Cash

2. Cash equivalents

ll. Short-termfitretrcialitrvestm€trts
L Tmding secunies

2. Held+o-maturity investnents

tIl. Short-l€rn rec€ivrblcs
I Short-term trade receivables

2. Short-tern prepaynents to suppliels

3 Other short-term .eceivables

4. Provision for doubttul shon-term deb6

lV. Inveotori€s
1 Inventories

2. Provision for decline in value ofinventories
V. Othcr crrr€otassets
L Short-term prepaid expenses

2. Deductible VAT
3 Ta.\es and amounts receivable from th€ State

B. LONC.Tf,R.NI ASSETS

I. Lotrg-termreceivlbles
l. Long-lerm trade receiYables

2 Otlrcr long-term receivables

ll. Fir€d aslsts

I Tangible fixed assets

- Cost

' A c c umul at ed de pl ec iati o n

2. Irtangible fixed assets

- Cost
- Accunulated anort iatio n

IV. Loug-term lssea in progrcss

I Long-term work in process

2. Constsuction in progrEss

V. Lodg-termlinaocial itrvestments
VL Other lotrg-tcrm rss€t!
I Long{em pr€paid expens€s

2 Defened hcome lax asseb

202,619,119,038

202,6I9,119,038

___!,q5uqr2!rq ___!!r-{!l!4J!9,qE



QUANG NGAI SUCARJOINT STOCK COMPANY
02 Nguyen Chi thanh, Quang Ngai City, Quatrg Ngai Province

CONSOLIDATED FINANC IAL STATEMENTS
Fal the )'eat ended 3 t/12/2423

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (cont'd)

As at 31 December 2023

RESOURCES
0t/01r0?l

VND

C. LTABILITTES
I. Current liebilities
l. Short+erm Eade payabLes

2. Sho(-term advances from customers

L Taxes and amounts palable ro the State budget
,1. Payables to employees

5. Short-term accrued expenses

6 Short-term r.ueamed revenue

7. Other shon-term payables

8. Shot-term loans and finance lease liabilities
9. Reward ard welfare tund

ll. Long-lcrmliabilities
I Oth€r long-term payabl€s

2 Science and technology deveiopment tund

1,472,205,987,868

3,281,488,129,991

45 6.3 1 9,808,7,12

35,532.426,204

115 ,121 .654,219
111,.161.532,617

3 .139.37',7 ,086
'712,127

42,42 t .563,69 7

2,4 t I ,316,232,933
75,168,821.766

19t,111 ,851 ,877
8,251,004,364

182,466,851,513

2,7s0,043,954,761

418,921 ,7 t8,394
3 r,988,541,222

120,405,840,829

103,667,788,357

3,649.251,624
620,308

42,755,103.896

1,895,895,212.086

72,751,E58,045

5U40,810,010
10,510,373,164

41,030,436,646

300

310

3ll
3t2
3r3
314

3I5
tr8
3I9
)20
322

330

331

343

400

4t0
4l I

4t 1b

412
415

418

421

421a

421b
429

430

20.a

21

20_b

22

t,801.58,r,r64.711

l6
t1
l8

c

)l

r
,i

t)

23

23

8,s80,ss8,!38!3! 7 164,419,124Jl{D. OWNERS'EQUITY
I. Equity
l. Sharc capital

- Connon shot es v'nh wtinE rights

- Prefemd shares

2. Share prcmium

L Treasury shares

4. Investment and development fimd

5. Undisributed profit
- Undistributed prcfn up b priot rear-end
- Undiitributed proJit this year

6. Non-conaollinginterests
II. Budgct sources.nd other funds

8,580,55E,538,835

3,559,399,550,000

3,569,399,550.000

1 ,164,819,421344
t.569,199,550,000
3,569,399,554,044

23

23

23

13

353 ,499,663,tt0
(834,457,318,2t6)

1 t4,375,667 ,849
4.117,740,915,422

2,895,68t,049,975

1882,059,925,447

351,499,661;780

(E14,457,318,2r6)

6',7 5 ,',173 ,360,282

3,700,664,168,198

2,564,623,257,8t8

1,136,040,9t0,580

RESOURCf,S

Dallg

,10

Nguyen The Bidh
ChiefAccountant

Nguyen Hong Diep
Preparer

fhe aoles an poges I I to 13 arc an integdl part af these .otolidated Jinah.Lal eate Nnts Page 8

3t i12no73
V\D

G€tr€ral Director

Quang Ngai Protince, 28 Febtuary 2024

__12,02$!.s2!J!! ___!q,t66d!!J_q9p_li
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QUANG NGAI SUGARJOINI STOCK COMPANY
02 Nguyen Chi Thanh, Quang Ngai City, Quang Ngar Province

CO NSO L I D AT ED F INANC AL S TAT EME NTS

Fot the yeat eNled 3l/12./2023

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For rhe year edded 3l December 202J

ITf,MS

rorm A 02- DN/HN

lssued un.ler Circuldr No 202/20l4Tf-BTC
dated )2.'1 2rA I 1 by the Minisfl of Fih@e

Ye.r 2023

!T{D
Yeat Zl22

VND

1. Revenue from sales and sewice provision

2. Deductions

I Net revenue &om sales and service provision

4. Cost ofgoods sold

5. Cross profil from srles and c€rrice protirion

10,081,617.871,279

60.382,607,080

10.o21.235 .264.199

6.610,392,634,180

8,t 18,949.297.8i9

63,945.618,017

8,255,00t,679,822

5,796,078,008,092

I
32

40

25

26

I
rl
,t

x

I

,l,6. Finaicial income

7. Financial expenses

I nc luding: Intercs t eape B e

E. Selling €xpenses

9. AclninistratiYe exp€nses

10. Operrting profit

340,607.535,831

138,891,494,695

136.264.011,3 t6
805,491,960,579

391,346,2t5,563

191 ,042,786,1 16

83,722,680,028

83,170,0t9,490

868,291,002,640

232,062,418,660

21

22

23

25

26

30

28

29

30.a

30b

2;

l1
32

3i

3J50,8.12,629,419 2,,158,925,671,730

2J55,720.49,r,.{3 1,,165,886,357,118

91,r27J89,62E 39,436,544,51t

2,.146,847,E8,1,041 1,505J22,901,629

93 .995 .949,8 79

2.868.560.251

43 ,',t 51 ,052.420
4,320,507,909

261,101.665.3t3

80.943.261

218,68r,555,091

(102,239,042)

'7.1'72

1.112

15. Accounting ptofit b€forE rax

16. Current corporate income tax expense

I 7. Defered coeorale income iax expeNe

18. Profil.fter ttl
19. AtEibutable to parEnt company

20. Attributable to dre non{ontsolling interests

21. Basic eamings per share

22. Diluted eamings per sharc

2,183,:165,275,447 1.286,743,5IJ5.5Ii0

2,183,465 ,21s,441 1,285,741,5 85,5 80

34

34

ang
Director

Quang Ngai Proyince, 28 February 2021

\guyen The Binh
Chief-{ccouDtaDt

Nguyeo llong Di€p
Preparer
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QUANC NGAI SUGARJOINT STOCK CONIPANY
02 Nsuyen ChiTharfi, Quang Ngai City, Quans Nsai Provincc

C O NSO LI DATE D F I NA NC IA L STAT EM E NTS

Far the wat ended I l/11/2021

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
l-or the ye.r ended 3l/12l2023

ITEYS Crxlc

Fom B03- DN/HN
lstua ,,ne, Citu lDr \n 2421201J/TT- BTa

.lated 22tl2 20l1br th4 MinBty oJ FiMice

Year 2023
YND

Yerr 2022
VND

0 r 2..96.E.r7.Ea4,041 1505J22,901,629

I
I

2.

Crlt flows froE op.rrtitrg rctiyitica

Prolit b.fore ttr
AdjultDctrts for
Dcprcciation and amortizarion

Forcig, cxchange (gainsylosses from revaluation of
forcign curcncy balances

( Protitsylosses from investing activities

Other adj ustrn€nts

Oper.ting profl b.for. ch.igca io rvorkingc.pitrl
D€crcasa/incrcasa in rcceivables
Dccrcasc/incrcasc in inventoai6

D€crcas€/incrcase in payables (excluding loan intcrcsr
ard corporale incorE tar payable)

DccrEase/incEas€ in prcpaid expenses

IntcEst paid

Corporate income tax paid

Othct paymcnts fo. opcraing activities
N.t c.!h pmvid.d by op.r.tirg rotMties

02
0i

04

145,442,845.149

) ,32',7 .621 ,630

489,531,395,518
931,599,178 !

(
.l

I
,'

i21,055,146 (1,761,013,648)

05

05
07
08
09
l0

(311,142,845,270)

85254,0 L I,315
150,000,000,000

2.871.060538.012
(63,960,851,173)
( t2,705r r9,2E3)

t2
l4
l5
t7
20

(6,873 ,449,3t3'

2t 261.&9;7'10
(l36,505,687, r 73)
(245,6t7,015,090)

( r 8,4 r8,446, r94)

t,917,927 )42,t14
(66J03,600,535)

( r30,515,487,442)

(27,099,968,958)

(52,454,571,381)
(82,125,985,E5s)

( 154.085,5r0.326)

0 59,257.560,093 )
83.170,0 r9,490

l

II. Cesh flows f.om inv$ting .ctivities
l. Purchases of fixed assets and oth€r long-term ass€ts

2. Sales, disposals offixed assets and oth€r long-term ass.6

l. Purchas€s ofdebt iflstruments, loans given
4. R€covery ofloans. sales ofdcbt instruments
5. Received loan interest dividends, profits

N.a crlh us.d in irr..sting rctivitie3

2t
22

23

24

21

30

(219.442,528,152)

448,861,168

( 10,554,000,000,000)

8,685,000,000,000
106,386,890,947

(t0 t ,'t91 ,2t2,91 t)
70,818,182

(5, r65,000,000,000)

4,792,000.000,000
153,043,129,566

N.t c.sh flows fo. the y.r.
Cash and cash €quival€nts at th€ begi ng ofthc ycar

Impacts of€xchang€ mI€ fluctuations

Crsh lnd crsh equivrl€nts at the end ofth€ ye.r

202,619.1I9.038

( 183,r74,946)

289,482212,a58

178,881,955,680

831,699,159

(r9.891 .8.19.913)

2,,108,12 t ,519,556 I J85r2 6, I 65,602

(r,18r,606,116,037\ (321,679265203)

(539.468,41,1,753) (1,040,6. ,4J6,20O)

87,046J28.766

202,619,t t9,018

1L

i3
34

t6
a0

50

60

6l
70

UI. Cilh now3 from fir.trcirg .ctivit'res

l. Procccds ftom borrowings

2. Rcpeyrnenr of loan principal

I Cash paid for dividcnds, profit to o\r,ncrs

Net cish us.d itr fio.ncirg .ctiviti.s

6,76t .780,781 221
(6246,359,786.374)

(r,054,889,4r5,600)

5 ,559.341 ,99t,122
(5 ,705,134,8E6,722\

(90424E,547,600)

2

a

a
I

\guyen Thc Binh
ChiefAccoutrlant

:{guy€n Hong Diep
Prepsr€r

Tk not.t on pases I I to 13 de tu inegal port of these co6otidatedf@ncal std.nenE Pate l0

Ngai Province, 2E February 2024
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QU{\C NGAI SLGAR JOINT STOCK COMPAI{Y CONSOLI DATED FTNANCIAL STATEIIENTS
For the yeat ended t I / I 2/202 302 Ngulen Chi thanh, NeaiCity. Quans Nsai Province

NOTES TO THE CONSOLTDATED
FINANCL{L STATEMENTS
tThese noteslo.n an ntcEtul pdrt oJ d shouldbe read
in cont@ctiaa|9nh the cantolilotetl /inbcial statenents)

Fom B 09- DN IN
Iss@d under Ct@la, Yo 202i2011m aTC

dated 2 2/ I 2.t20 I 1 b rle tlinisrry oI Fi@.

l. Nature ofop€ratiors

l.l. Oveniew

Quang Ngai Sugar Joinr Stock Company (''the Company") is inco.porated on the basis of equitizing
the Stare-Owned Enterprise (Quang NSai Sugar Codpany b€longing to the Ministry ofAgriculture and

Ruml t^!*elopment) under Decision No 26\0/QDANN-DMDN dated 30/9/2005 by the Minister of
Agricultu.e and Rural Development. The Company is an independent accounting €ntity, op€rating in
accordance with Business Registration Certificate (now being th€ Enterpris€ Registration Certificate)
No.3403000079 issued by the Departmeot of PlanninS ?rnd Investrnent of Quang Ngai Province on

2El12l2005, the Eoterpris€ Law, its Charter and relevant regulations. Since $e establisbment dste, the

Enterprise Registration Cenificate (th€ current numb€r is 4300205943) has been amended 25 times and

the most recent amendment was made on 18/09/2023.

The Company registercd to list and trade its common shares on UPCoM at Hanoi Stock ExchanSe on

20 Decernber 2016 witi stock code QNS.

1.2. Principal scope oJ butines$:

Ildustrial dfiufrcture and commercial nding/senice/constructioi/multi-indzstry basinels

1.3. Opetaiq @tieirk,

. Processing fiilk and products Iiom milk- Detail: Processing soya milk and products from soye milk;

. Restauranrs and mobile food service aqiviries;

. Manufacturing sugar;

. Manufacturing pastry cooks' products from flours;

. Manufacturing fertilizer and nitrogen compounds. Detail: Manufacturing inorganic, microbial
fertilizers;

. Other lood s€rving activities;

. Installing industrial machinery and equipdcnt;

. wholesale of beveragcs. hail: Taading b€€r, beverages;

. sewerage and *aste water treatsnent.

. Repairing machinery and equipmenl:

. Other sp€cialized construclron activitiesl

r Wholesale offood. Detail: Trading suga., honey, milk, confectionary;

. ExploitinS, treating and supplying water. Delail: ExploitinS mineral water;

r Manufacturing mah liquon and malt:

o Manufacturing non-alcoholic beverages, mineral water. Detail: Manufaaoring soft drinlG and

mineral w.ter:

. Warehousing and stor6ge:

. Post-harvest crop activities;

. Support activities for crop productiod. Detail: Planting sugar cane;

. Real estate activities with or^,n or leased property;

:I

)
.J

I
I



QTJANG IGAI SUGARJOINT STOCK COMPANY

02 Nguye. ChiThanh. Quang Ngai City. Quang Ngai Province

CONSO I, I DA T E D FI NA NC IAL STA TE M E NTS

Far the eet ended 31/!2/2421

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAI, STATEMENTS (cort'd)
tThere notes lorn an i leCral part of and shauld be recd in conjnction wth the co6alilote.l Jinancial starcnetus)

. MachininS; feaErent and coatilg of metals. D€tail: Machining mechanical products for
manufacture and civil industries:

. Freight Eenspo by road;

. Short-termaccornmodationactivities:

. Manufacturing agricultural and forestry machinery. Detail: Trading and manufacturing tools of
agricultural machinery;

. Manufacturing other special-purpose machinery. Detail: Manufacturing machinery for planting,
caring and harvesting sugar catre;

. Other specielized wholcsale n.e.c. Detail: T.adinS inorganic fertilizeB, microbial fenilizeE;
Trading glass bottles, plastic boxes; Trading sugar cane as seedlin8s, raw materials, etharol,
glucose syrup; Trading finished products, wastes from sugar processing such as: molasses, soy bean

residue, malt in b€er, bagasse, pr€ss mud;

. Manufacturing other food produds n.e.c. Detail: Manufacturing, trading glucose syrup:
Manufacturing, tradinS etha[ol such as food ethanol, fuel cthanol, denatured fuel ethanol, indusfial
ethanol; ManufacturinS and trading food CO2 and industrial CO2; Manufacturing and trading yeast

products; Maflufacturing and tradirg plant-based food products;

. ManufacturE of structural melal producrs;

. Manufacfur€ oftarls, r€s€rvoiB smd containers ofmetal;

. Manufacturc ofsteam geneBtors, except cenhal heatiarg hot water boileB;

. Forging, pressin8, stamping and roll-forminS ofmetal; powder m€tallurry;

. Manufacturc of liRing and handling equipment:

. Electricalinstallationi

. Plumbing, heat aod air-conditioning installetion;

. Distilling, .ectifying and blending ofspiris;

. Manufactura ofwines;

. wholcsalc of agficultural raw materials (except wood, bamboo) and live animals. Dctails: Trading
of soybeal seeds and mw soybeans;

. Growtrg ofvegetables, leguminous crops and flowers- Details: Growing ofsoybeads;

. Growing ofoil seeds;

. Seed processing for propagation;

. Other mining and quarrying n.e.c;

. Other prcf€ssion^I. scientific and techrical activities n.e.c. Detail: Agonomic consultancy;

. Organization ofconventions and Fade shows;

. Packaging activities (.xccpt packaging ofplant protection dru8s);

. Site prep6ration. Detail Filling grading, excavatinS land, building infield ditch roads and traffic of
tugar cane :rneq

. Manufecturing gas; distributing gas€ous firels through mains. Detail: Manufacturing and supplying
bioSrs and steam 8as;

. Landscapc care and maintenance servicei

. Manufacturing cocoa, chocolate and suSar confectiodary;

,:

1

1
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QLANC :{CAI STCAR JOT\T STOCK COMPANY
02 \guyen Chr Thanh, Quang \gai Ciry, Quang \gat Provrnce

CONSO LIDATE D FI N A NC U L STATE M E N TS

Fot the yeat ended 3l/ I2/20:l

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINA.\ICIAL STATEMENTS (cont'd)
lThese notes lom dn inteqral paft af and shotld he read in cantunction with rhe cansalidatedJinancidl statenents)

hopagation and growing of industial cultivars. Detail: Propagation and care of sugar cane;
Propagation atrd care of soybeal trees;

Genersling electricity;

Construction of oth.r civil engincering projects;

Research and experihental development on natural sciences;

Research and exp€rimental development on enginecring and technolory;

Manufactur€ ofpreparcd meals and dishes;

Msnufacturc ofvegetablc and adlnal oils aDd fats.
t
!
(

1.1, Normal op.roring qde

The Company's normal opemting cycle is l2 months. The normal operating cycle of An Khe Sugai
Factory and An K-he Biomass Power Plant is s€asonal and typicrlly ftom October ofthe preceding year

to May ofthe following year.

1.5. Con pant struattoe

As 
^t 

3l/1212021, the Compsny had 16 dependent units which do independcnt accountrnS aod one
subsidiary as follows:

Dep.ndcnl uni,J

. Dung Quat Beer Faclory;

. An Khc Ag cultural and Mechanical workshop;

. Viet Nam Soyr Milk Factory - VINASOY;

. viet N.m Soya Milk Factory - VINASOY Bac Ninh;

. Viet Nam Soya Milk Factory - vINAsoY Binh Duong;

. VINASOY Study a.d Application Center;

. VINASOY Study and Dcvelopment Center;

. Pho Phong Suger Factory;

. Environmcdt and Clea[ water Center:

. An Khe Sugar Factory;

. An Kho Biomass Power Plant;

. Candy And Biscuir Factory- BISCAFLN;

. Thach Bich Mineral Water Factory;

. Queng NgaiClucos€ Syrup Factoryi

. Mechanical Factory;

. Gia Lai Sugarcane Se€d Study and Application Center.

Pag. I l



QI]AIG NCAI SUCAR JOINT STOCK COMPA.\Y
02 Nguyen Chi Thanh. Ngar Ciry, Quang Ngai Province

NOTES TO THE CONSOLTDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONt'd)
tThese aotes fom dn ine{al p t of dkd shadd be reod in caninction with the co^\alidated linancial statenents)

CO NSO L I DA f E D FINA NC IA L STA T EM E NTS

Fat the vear ende.l l l/12/2021

Subsitliary

Company naDe Pritrcipal activities Y. holding
end voting right

Trading

2. Accoutrtitrg pcriod, curr€trcy us€d in accoutrtitrg

The Company's arnual accounting period stafts on 0 L January and ends on 3 I December.

Currency unit used for accounlinS records and presented in the consolidated financial statements is

Viemamese Dong (M.ID).

l. Appli€d accounting standards and syst€m

The Company adopls the Vietna.rnese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Corporate Accounting
System, which was Suided under Circular No. 200/2014/TI-BTC dated 2ZlZ20l4 and Circular No.
5ll20l6fff-BTc dated 2ll3/2016 amending and adding some articles of Circular No. 200/2014rrT-
BTC issued by the Minisrry of Finance- These consolidated financial statements are prepared 6nd
presented in accordance with the provisions of Circular No. 202l2014m-BTC d^ted 22/12/2014 by
the Ministry ofFinance.

{. Summrry ofrigtrilicaot accoutrling policie3

1.1 Ptinciplet and ,nelhodt oJ preparing cotleolidoud rtaancful ttuErreuts

Brsis of consolidetiotr

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiary.

Subsidian

Subsidiary is entity controlled by the Company. Control is achieved where the Company has the

power to di.ectly or indirectly govem the finaicial ,nd operating policies ofan investee entity so as to
oblain b€nefits ftom its activities. The financial statements of subsidiary are consolidated from the

effective date of control up to the date of cease to connol.

The financial statements of the subsidiary are prepared for the same year as the Company, using

consistent accounting policies. Adjustments are made for sny differences in accounting policies that
may exist to ensure consistency between the subsidiary and the Compafly.

Capital divestment of the Company fiom a subsidiary lhar does not result in a loss of contol is

accounted for as Eansactions with owne$. lf the capiral divestmenl results in a loss of control, afly
r€sultinS gain or loss is .ecognized in the consolidated income statement.

All intra-company balances and transactions, uBrealized profits or losses arising from infia-company
Eansactions, hsve been eliminated in fullwhen preparing the consolidated financial statements.

Non-contolling intercsts represent the portion ofnet assets in subsidiary not held by the ComPany and

arc presented within equity in the consolidated balance sheet. separately from parent sharehoiders'
equit_v.

Thani Phat Trade
Limited Company

02 Nguyen Chi Thanh,

Quang Ngai Province
r00%

I

I

Jou{otrtrollitrg itrterests



QUANG :{GAI SLGAR JOIIT STOCK COMPANY
02 figuyen Chi 

-Ihanh, 
Quang Ngai Ciry, Quang Ngai Province

C O NSOL T DATED FINA NC IA L STATE ME NTS

For the yeat ended ll/12/l0l)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAI STATEMENTS (cont'd)
lThese nores fo/m an mtegral pa af antl should be read in conjunctioh with the carcolidaled lndncial statehents)

Non{ontrolling interests include noo-controlliag interests which are measued at rheir holding
proportion in t'air value offie net assets of subsidiary at tie acquisitioo date and non-cotrtrolling
interests in the tluouations of total equity as fiom the consolidation date. Losses in subsidiary are

respectively attributed to the oon-conEolling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests haviog a deficit balance.

Non-controlling interests r€pres€nt the ponion ofprofit or loss of subsidiary not held by the Company,
are determined based on the mtio of non-conEolling rntercsts and profil after corporate income tax of
subsidiary and are presented separately in lhe consolidated income statement.

1.2 Exchange rute dilference applied in accou ting

Transactions denominated in foreign currency arc translated into !'l.iD usin8 the actual exchanSe rate

announced by the commercial bank where the Company conducts transactions on the date of the

transactions.

At the balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in fo.eign cuftency which are classified as

assets are revaluated using the purchasing exchange rate and mooetary items denominated in foreign
curr€ncy which are classified as liabilities are revaluated using the s€lling exchanSe rate of the
commercial bank where the Company regularly conducts !-ansactions. For foreign currency deposited
in banl, the exchange mte upon revaluation is the purchasing exchange rate of the bank where the
Company opens foreign cuftency accounts.

Exchange .ate differences are treated in accordance with the provisions of Vietnarnese Accounting
Standards No. l0 "lmpaqs ofexchange .ate fluctuations". AccordinSly, foreign exchange differenccs
arising during the year and exchange rate differences resulting liom revaluating the closing balances
of monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are recorded in the income stalement of the
fiscal year.

1.1 Cath and cdsh equivalents

Cash ircludes: cash on hand, demand deposits and cash in transit.

Cash equivalents are short-term invesEnents which are collectible or matw€ within 3 months al the

date of pulchase, readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an

insignificant risk ofchanges in value at reporting date.

1.1 lleldlo-malurit! investDefitt

Held-to-maturity investnents are term deposits (including treasury bills, promissory notes), bonds,
preferred shares which the issuer is requircd to re-buy them at a certain time in the future alrd held-lo-
maturity loars to eam profits periodically and othe. held-to-maturity investrnents.

Held-to-maturity investrnents are rcco.ded at book value upon revaluation. Provision for loss ofheld-
to-maturity investrnents shall b€ recorded as a decrease dir€ctly in the book value of investrnents.

1.5 Receh'obles

Receivables include tade receivables and other receivables.

. Trade receivables include commercial receivables generatinS from purchase-sale related
transactions between the Company and buyersi

r Oher receivables include non-commercial receivables, receivables not related to purchase-sale

and intra-company transactions.

Receivables are recorded at cost less ptovision for doubtfirl debts. Provision for doubtful debts

reprcsents the estimated loss arnounts at the balance sheet date for overdue receivabl€s which the

(

0

:

J
a
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Qt arc \c\l slr(; rR JoI\T STOCK CO!lP\\t
02 Nguyen Chi Thanh, Quang NgaiCity, Quang Ngai Provinc€

Company has claimed many times but still has not collected yet or which have not been overdue bul
the debtor has b€en in the state ofinsolvency. doing dissolution procedurcs, missing or running awa).

1.6 ln|entories

lnventones are accounl€d lbr using the perpetual method and value of invemories is calculated using
the weighted average method.

Inventories are stated at the low€r of cost and net reslizable value.

Cost of inventories comprises:

. Materials, goods: Cost composes cosls of purchas€, costs of conversion and any directly
attributable costs ofbringing the inventories to their prcsent location and condition;

. Finished p.oducts: Cost comprises costs ofdirect materials and labour plus attsibutable overhead
based on the normal level ofactivities.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price less lhe estimated cos6 ofcompletinS the products

and the eslimaled cons needed for their consumption

Provision for d€cline in value of inventories is made for each kind of inventones when the net

reali?able yalue ofthat kind of inventories is less tian cost.

CONSOLI DATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year cnded 3 I / I 2/202 3

T

i,

1.7 Tongible flted dtsets

Cosl

TanSible fixed assets are staled at cost less accumulated d€preciation.

The con of tangible assels comprises their purchase price and all the costs incurred by the Company
to acquire those assets as of the time of putting such assets into the ready-for-use state. The costs

incurred after the initial recognition of tangible fixed asset shall be recorded as increase in their
historical cost if these cos(s are certain to augment future economic benefits obtsined from the use of
those assets. Those incurred costs *hich fail to meet this requirement must be recognized as

production and business expenses in the period.

Depreciation of fixed assets is calculated in accordance wifi the strai8ht-line method over their
estimated useful lives. Depreciation period is in conformity with Circular No. 45D013/TT-BTC dated

2514/2011 by the Ministry ofFinance. D€tails are as follows:

Kinds of asset! Deoreciation perlod (years)

Buildings, alchitecturcs

Machircry, equipment

Motor vehicles

Omce equipment

l-t Intangibk rttcd csrza

Cosl

5 -25

l-15
3 - r0

3-10

Intangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accunulated arnortization.

The cost of intangible fixed assets comprises all the costs incurred by thc Compa.oy to acquire those
assets as of the time ofputting such assets into the ready-for-use state.

PaAe 16
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QUANG ]TCAI SUGAR JOIN'I' STOCK COMPd:IY
02 Nguyen ChiThanh, Quang NgaiCity, Quang Ngai Province

CO NSO LI D ATED f I NA NC I AL STA TE ME NTS

Fa. the @d ehded 3l/ll2A23

NOTES To THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont'd)
tThese nates jarn an inlegral p,t ofand should h. rea.l in coryunctian wih the coBolidoted.lin cial statenents)

Land ue rights

Intangible fixed assets are laDd use rights includinB:

. The land use right allocated by the State with land use lee or r€ceiving the transfer of legal land
use riSht (including term and noo-term land use riglt).

. The pr€paid land rent (has been paid for the leasing time or paid in advance for many years but
the .emaining land lease term paid is at least five years) fo. the Iand reot contraat t€fore the
effective date of fie Land Act 2003 and being granted \}illl certificate of la.nd use rigll by the
comPetent authority

The cost of land use right includes all the costs directly attributable to the putting of land into the
ready-for-use state.

Intangible fixed assets being land use rights with indefinite t€rm are not amortized. For land us€ rights
with definite term, the amortization period is the p€riod in which the Company is allowed to use the
land.

Other intangible fixed assets are amortized in accordance with the straighlline method over their
estimated useful lives. Amortization period is in conformily with Circular No. 45/2013/TT-BTC dated

25/4/2011 by the Ministry ofFinance.

The amortization period of intangible fixed assets of the Company is as follows:

Kinds o[assets

Land use riglts with definite term

Management software

Amo.tization period ()carsl

1.9 Assel lentes

An operating lease is a lease in which a significant portion ofthe risks and rewards ofownership are

retained by the lessor. Palments made under opcrating leases aJ€ recognized in the income satement
or a straidtline basis over tie term of the leas€.

1.10 Prepad expenses

Prepaid expenses are rcported as short-term or long-term prepaid expenses. These are expenditures

that have be€n incurred but related to the operations of many accounting p€riods. The Company's
primary prepayments are as follows:

. Land rental and all costs related to the leased land are adortized in accordance with the straiSht_

line meth(d over the t.rm of the lease:

. Tools, insEuments, empty bottles, boxes which were put into use arc amortized in accordaDce

with the straight-line method ior a period rangin8 from I year to J years;

. Other prepaid expcnses: The Company selects appropriate method and criteria of allocation over
the period in which economic benefiG are expected to be received based on the nature and extent

of thc prepaid expenses.

1.11 Parohlcs

il

I
a
,

t5

r.5-3

Payables include trade payables and other payablesi



QL{NG \CAI SLGARJOI\T STOCK COMPINY C O NSOL 1 DAT E D F I !'r A,\; C IA I- STAT E,t'l E \ T S

02 Nguyen Chi Thanh, Quang Ngai , Quana Ngai kovinceCi!v ende.|31/12/2023

kofil disttibution

Profit after corporate income tax is available for app.opriation to funds and to shareholders as

provided for in the Resolution of Annual Ge[eral Shar€holders'Meeting.

The dividends to be paid to the shareholders shall not exceed the undistributed p.ofit after tax and

with consideration ofnon-monetary items in undistributed post-tax profits that may affect cash flow

and ability to pay dividends.

4.1 7 Recognitior, of revenue and other incornc

\,
7:

I
I

\

Revenu€ from construction contracts:

/ In the case where it is stipulated in the contract that contracaors make payments upon the

work's progess, revenu€ zrnd exp€nses are rccorded for completed poltion v/hen the contract

outcome is estimated reliably;

/ In the case where the contract stiPulates that contracton make Payment upon the work volume,

revenue and expenses are recogniz€d for the completed portion confirmed by the customet

when ihe conttact outcome is measured reliably.

Revenue from sales and service prcvision is reco8nized to the extelt that it is probable to obtain

ecooomic benefits, it can be reliably measured and the following conditions are also met:

/ Revenue from the sale of goods is .ecognized,n the income statement when the significant

risks and rewards ofownership have been traosfened to the buyer and there are no significant

uncertainties rega.ding recovery of the coosideration due or the likely retum ofgoods;

/ Revenue tiom service provision is rccogdzed when the services have been rcndered ln case

that lhe services are to b€ provided in many accounting periods, the detetmination of revenue

in each period is done on the basis ofthe service completion rate as ofthe balance sheet date-

Revenue fiom finarcing activiries is recognized when revenue is detenflined with relalive

certainty and it is possible to obtain economic berefits from the transactions.

r' Inte.est is recognized on the basis ofth€ actual telm and interest rates;

r' Dividends and profits shared are .ecognized when the Company assumes the rights to receive

dividends or piofit fiom the capital contribution. Stock dividends are not recogllized as
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NOTES TO THE CONSoLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cout'd)
(These noresto.n an integral po of and shoutd be read in conju ctiob wnh he cansolidaled fi"dn.iat $dteneflts )

05/2022|TT-BKHCN dated 3ll\5l2\22 of the Ministry of Science and Techrolog/ and Circular No'

67 12022/TT -BTC dated 07/ 1 t /2022 of the Ministry of F inance.

1.16 O$jners' equit!

Share capital represents the amount ofcapital actually cont buted by shareholders.

ShaP prefiium

Share premium reflects the difference between the issue price and par value ofthe shares issued, costs

directly related to the issuance of shares; difference b€tween the re-issue price and book value, costs

directli related to the re-issuance of shares; the capital component of convertible bonds as they fall

due.

Trcasuty thares

Treasury shares are the arnounts payable to rePurchase the shares that the Company has issued and all

costs directly related to this repurchase transaction.



QUA'|{G:{GAI SUCAR JOINT STOCK COMPANI'
02 NguyeD Chi Thann. Quang Ngai City, Quang Ngai hoYince

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont'd)
,The\e nntesJorn an inrcgrol pott afonn \ho d be.ead in conJunctlon wh the consolidctc.llinmcial snte en$)

financial revenue. Dividends received in the period before investment date shall be recorded as

a decrease in value ofinvestment.

Other income is the income derived out ofthe Company's scope ofbusiness alld recognized when
it can be measured reliably and I is probable that the economic benefits associated with the

tansaction will flow lo the Company.

1. I I Revenue deductions

Revenue deductions include trade discounts, sales rebates and sales retums.

ln case where revenue is recognized in during the year but the corresponding revenue deductions arise
after the balance sheet date, revenue shall be decreased in accordance with the following principl€s:

. If the corresponding deductions arise before the date of releasing the financial statements, they
shall b€ charged a8arnst revenua of the reporting year:

. [f the corresponding revenue deductions arise after the date of releasing the financial statements,
they shall b€ charged against revenue of the next reporting yesr.

1, I 9 Cost of goods sold

Cost of products, goods sold ard services rendercd shall be .ecognized in the correct accounting
period in accordance with the matching principle and conservatism principle.

Costs of inventories and services rendered which ar€ incurred in excess ofde ordin ry level shall be

charged out to cost of goods sold in the period, not to the production cost of goods and servic€s.

1, 20 Financ ial expenses

Financial exp€nses reflect expenses or losses €lated to financial investment actirities: intercn
expense, interest on installment purchas€, interesl on finance leas€, payment discounls for buyers,
exp€ns€s and losses on liquidating, transferring investments; provision for diminution in value of
trading securities, provision for loss from investment irl other entities, loss fiom sale of foreign
currency, forcign exchange loss and other expenses 6ttributable lo investing activities.

1.2 I Selling expe6es, admilirlrative expenses

Selling expenses reflect expenses actually incurred in process ol sellilg products, goods, rcodering
services.

Administrative expens€s reflecl expeos€s actually incrmed related to the ovcrall adminisb_ation of
enterprises.

1,22 Co.porule income tax expense

Corporate income ta,\ exp€nsss include current income tax and deferred income tax-

Current income ta,x is the tax amount computed based on the tLrable income in the period al the tax
rates ruling at the balance sheet date. The difference between ta,\able income and accounting profit is

due to the adjusanents of temporary differences between ta-x ard accounting fi8ures 6s well as those

ofnon-tarable or non-deductible income and exp€ns€s.

Deferred income tar is determined for temporary differences at the bslance sheet date between the tax
base of assets atrd liability and their carrying amount for financial reporting purpos€.

CO NSO L I DATE D F I N ANC 14 L S TA T E M E NTS

Fot the yeu ended )tt t2/20:3

Pare 20



QUAIG NGAI SLCAR JOINT STOCK COMP{\}
02 Nguyen Chi Thanh, Quang Ngai City. Qumg Ngri Province

C ONSO L I DA TE D F I N A NC IA L STAT E M E NTS

Fo/ the yet endetl I li l2i201l

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cotrt'd)
,-fhese nates Jbrh an nteAral p@l oJ otul should be read n conlunction wnh lhe cot$olidated JinMcidl st.tenents)

1. 2 3 F in o n c iol i nstr ume nts

Itritirl recogtritioo

A financial ass€t is recognized initially at cost plus trarsaction costs dircctly attributable to the

acquisition of the asset- The Company's financial ass€ts compris€ cash oo hand, cash in banh trade
receivables, other receivables and fmancial investnents.

Financial liabilities

A financial liability is recognized initially at cost plus transaction costs dtectly attrib[able to lhe
issuance ofsuch liability. The Compaay's financial liabilities comprise loans, Eade payablcs, accrued
expenses and other payables.

Subs€quent m€r.3urement

Currently, there has been no requircment lor subsequent measutemenl offinancial insfuments.

1.21 Tdx rules and cha.ges paloble lo the State Badget xlhich ,he Compan! b opplliag

. Value Added Tax (VAT):

/ 5% is applicable to sugar, molasses, malt.

/ l0% is applicable to products: mineral water, confectionery, milh boer, packages, commercial
elecEicity. From 0110'112023 to 3lll2/2023, a tax rale of 8% was applied to these goods

according to the Govemment's Decrce 44l2023n\lD-CP.

r' Other products, services arc subject to prevailing lax rates.

. Special consumption tax: A ta,x rate of65% is applicable to beer.

. Natural resoulces ta.\:

/ Activity of exploiting mineral water at VND325,000/mr x tax rate ( 10 /o);

r' Acdvity ofexploiting Tra Khuc River water at \t'{D1,000/m1 x tax rate (loz).

. Corporate Income Tax (CIT):

Applicable CIT rate is 2eZ.

lncentives for some dep€ndent units are listed b€low:

/ Aericulturd and Mechanical workshop: [rcome ftom the activity of ploug]ing l6nd and

harvesting sugar cane is fiee oftax.

/ VD{ASOY Soybean Resedch and Development Cenler (N8hia t{anh District Quang Ngai
Province): tax rate of loplo is applicable to the activities of planting and processing farm
produce in area with difficult socio-economic conditions.

r' An KIe sugar Factory (An KIe Town, cia tai Provirce):

+ For incorne fiom processing farm produce: CIT exemption is applicable to income fiom
processing futlm produce in area with extremely difficult socic.economic condilions.

+ For other income lrom production and business activilies: CIT rate of lflo is applicable for 15

yeals (from 2006 to 2020). From 202 I , CIT rate of 20pl" is applicable.

+ For the project of"lnvestment in RE refined sugar production line" which is a n€w invesbnent

project in the arca with extremely difiicult socio-economic conditions (under Investment

I

\

Paae 2l



QIJ{:{G NCAI SLGAR JOI\1 STOCK COMP4II
02 Nguyen Chi Thanh. Quan NsaiCity. Quans Ngai Provrnce

\OTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONt'd)
These notes Jom d ntegralpdrt ol and shaul.l he.ead in contuction wnh the coBohdated.linucial statene s)

Registration Certificate with project code No.4022187241 dat€d l3/05/2019), CIT incentives
would be applied as below:

> CIT would be levied at the rate of l0% for the first 15 years of revenue generation ftom
the project. tn 2021. the Compan-v generated revenue liom the project. Hence, CIT rate of
l0% would be applied 6om 2021 to 2015.

) CIT would be waived for 4 years and would be halved for the succeeding 9 years srarting

fiom the lime of ta,\able income derivation from the project. ln 2021, the Compary-
derived taxable income from the project. Hence, the Company would enjo, CIT
exemption liom 2021 to 2021 and 50olo CIT liability reduction from 2025 to 2033.

/ Pho Phong Sugar Factory: Ta,\ .ate of 15% is applicable to income from the activity of
proc€ssing fafm produce in area without difficult socio-economic conditions or extremely
diliicuh socio-€conomic conditions.

r' Viet Nam Soya Milk Factory - VINASOY Binh Duong has the new iflvestrnent project in 2016

satisfying conditions for t&\ incentives as regulated shall enjoy incentives fo. new investment.

Accordingly, the fsctory is entitled to t&x exemption for 2 yea.s (fiom 2017 to 20lt) and 50%
.eduction of tax amount payable in the subsequent 4 years (from 2019 to 2022) for income fiom
new ;nvestment p.oject as from 2017. Since 2023, the Factory's tax exemption and reduction
period has expired, and the Factory is now subject to the current tax rate of 2002.

/ Thach Bich Mineral Water Factory has the €xpansion investment project which was inves&d in

2017. Accordingly, the factory is entitled to tax exemption for 2 years (from 2017 to 2018) and

50olo reduction of tax amount payable in the subsequent 4 years (fiom 20 I 9 to 2022) with respect

to income from the expansion investmcnt project as lrom 2017. Since 2023, the Factory's tax

excrnption and r€duction period has expked, and it is now subject to the current tax rate of207o.

/ An Khe Biomass Power Plant has the new investmeot projecl in the area with extremely difficuh
socio-economic conditions. AccordinSly, the Plant is entitled to the tax late of l(P/o for l5 years
(ftom 20tE to 2032). ta{ exemption fior 4 yea$ (from 2018 to 2021) end 50% reduction oftax
anounl payable in the subsequent 9 yean (fiom 2022 to 2010).

r' Gia Lai SuSarcane Se€d Study and Application Center: CIT exemption is applicable to the
activities of plantinS ard processing farm produce in area with extremely difficult socio-
economic conditions.

. Orher taxes and charges are paid in accordance with relevant regulations.

Pafies are considered to b€ related if one party has the ability to (dir€ctly or indirectly) conhol the

other party or exercis€ significant influence over the othe. party in maling fin&ncial or op€rational
decisions.

CONSO L I DATE D FI N A NC UL STAT E M E NTS

For rhe yeu enderl 3l/ l2/2023

,
!

(

z
\
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1.25 Related parties



()L \NC \C{ Sr.(;.\R .rOt\T ST(rK COMP r\r
r)2 Nguyen Chi Thann. Ngai City, Quang Ngai Province

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont'd)
,Thele noter ]ird an ntestcl pdfi oJ dnd shoull he reod in canjunctionwith the coisoLulorcd Jinancnl .ttotenents)

Unit: WD

5. Crsh

3V 12n023 0l/01,?02.1

CONSO L I DATED F I NANC L4L STA TEM E NTS

Fot the wtu ehded I I/t2/2023

Cash on hand
+ YND

+ Monetary god (SlC goA b@)

+ Monetoy gou (SIC gold inA)

Cash in bank
+WD
+ USD
+ EUR

Total

17,6t8,823,031

17,651,236,033

28,100,000

6,185,004L'"C

4 bars

1 ring

13,465 ,701 ,8s6
33,431,007,896

26,100,000

5,J00,000

21t,793,449,825
260,491,056,753

1),299,375,403
17,669

r69,151,41 I,112
t66.003,609,120

l,) 19,785,451
16,568

470,66E.06 #

0.67 4
134,E33.70 #

067 *

___?-q2$?,r?,$8 _?!2I19JU{]!_
,

b

/l2n02l 0t/01n0,3 !

6,165.000,000,000

7. Shorl-lerm trade re{eirables

3|/t2/202i 0l/01/202J

MM Mega Market (Vietnarn) Company Limited
EB Service Co.. Ltd
Vietnam Electricity
Tet'a Pak Vietnam Joint Slock Compary

Fcieslardcampina Ha Nam Co., Ltd
Frieslandcarnpina vietkm Co., Ltd
Binh Duong Nutifood Nut ition Food Joint Stock ComFny
Vietnam Nutild NuEition Food Joint Stock Compsny
other customers

2,538,250,681
2,654.937 ,103

41,2t7,13t,595
59,54E,069,081

1.163,994,516
20.970,495,000

2,tE9 ,325 ,12',7

2,t?t,505,004
30,r75,l10,025
41,6tt,000,000

2,924,1 t 4,910

17,521.455,000
94,101,593,149

31.575,570,500

14,776.0'74,295

Total

Page :i

6. Held-to-mrturitvinv€stm€nls

Term deposits

Totrl

6,165,000,000,000 4,296,000.000,000

As at 31/l212023, held-to-maturity investments ofth€ Company are bank deposits with terms ranging ftom
6 months to I year. The Management assesses that these investments are not impaired in value.

__l!!Jtj?z!J2? _____!jJ0q]?9,52L



QUNG IGAI sUGAR JOINT STOCK COMPA\Y
02 Nguyen Chi Thanh. Quang Ngai Ci!v, Quang Ngai hovince

CO NSO L I D A TE D F I N,1 NC U L STiTE II E NTS

For the year ended ) l/ I2/202)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont'd)
,-rhe\e norcs 1o.h an ihtegral patt aiand shotld be reod in conlunctbh \9 h the cotaolidaledJinancial statenents)

8. Short-term prepaym€rts to suppliers

JU12n02) 0l/01/202-l

Prcparm€nts to farmers for buying sugarcane

Other suppli€rs

Total

140,404,070,4i8
19.451,885,782

161,650.697.7ti
4',t,292,529,56i

9. Other rcceivebles

.. Short-lerm

____li:,8!p$40 110,913 221 -218

01/014023.ll/l:1023

Acc.ued bank inlerest

Deposits, couat.rals

Other receivables

43,7 46,2',t3 .9',7 4

4t3,999.655
6,010,546,627

39.4t9,180,819
2,525,rJ r,835

493,6E2,131

4.968,295,148

J

1

tl
I
]

Total

b. Long-term

52593J72,855

18,451,050 iE,45 t,050

rE.{51.050

0l /0 t n02-llli 121202J

Deposits, collatemls

Total

'tE6,569,94',7 455,640,965

10. Provision for doubtful debts

I. Shon-term

il/t2n021 0l/0 t/2023

Provision for overdue r€ceivables
- From 3 teet and aver
- From 2 )ears to under 3 years

- From I yedr ro under 2 te@s
- Oeer 6 noni$ ta mdet i tear

17.305.905,303

1,370,397,494
329,795,046
221,025,011

13,541,300,467
2,739,108,285
1,038,855,351

t45,107.029

Tot l

___llJ2!t9!,!t1 ________!-!151,05q

_______$!,qqpq

-_____J29,!8.886 ____--.UJ!1,!lL!lL



QLANG \GAI SI,GARJOI\T STOCK COMPANY

02 Nguyen Chi Thanh, Qu&g Ngai Ciry, Quan,a ){gar hovmce

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont'd)
tThese notes lorn on integrol pdft af and shotld be tead in canjunction th the coNolidarcd fnanaal stdtenenkl

b. Bad dcbLt

lUlli Z0ZJ 0l/01,202.1

CONSO LI DATE D F I N A NC IAL STA TE MENIS
Fot rhe yet endel 3l/12/2021

l t?.901.750
140,732.500

2',72,8t t.4E I
t15.4t6.672

18,724.846.788 0,5 - 23 ye3Is

1t7,903,750
1,10,732,500

272,811,481

t75.4t6.612
lE,l2J.Eoi-768 0,J - 22 )rars

478,24J,050
,50_000,000

1,132.t33,355 2.793212 107

___!!J5ul{,2!1,, !dj-2.!llJ51 t0..t60.911.111 ___-I9lJ12J!l

(*) The Company assesses that r€covemble amount is the net of outstanding principal balance less the
amount of provision that needs to be appropriated as guided in Circular No. 48/2019fff-BTC dated
08i/08,2019 by the Ministry ofFinance.

JUDnl2l 0l/01/2021

Cost Cost

c
'.t

0l

\

Coods in Eansir

Materials, raw materials

Finish€d products

MerchaDdis. goods

Goods on consignment

36,8t9,741.819
513,792,990.569

r5,145.t09,649
52,054,186,622

31t ,022,095 ,344
I l,?50,770,101

172,02r,586

2,639,221,4J3
56302.190,425

s65 ,123,212,7 I I
r320r,986,548
5E,618,495.027

242293,486,357
12,206,944,811

3',1s.026,4EO

56t,629,143

509,415,612

Total 961,02?.161.:01 :.639.221.433 948J21,9,12,. 9 ____1,!t !,!l5i!1

value of inventories being materials that were unsellable, of poor quality or slow-moving as at
3ll122023 was VN D2 ,639,221,433.

No invenlories werc mortgaged and pledged as security for debts as at 3ll12,2023.
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- Trhn va, Hus
- EncrB/ and TechmloS/
Dc'llopnEnr Co p{ny

- Phatn Th Chinh
- viet &n Vinashh Mechaiicat Coo
- Tbw Tharh Co. Ltd
- Ngq.n Tai Darh



QTANG :TGAI SUGARJOINT STOCK COMPANY

02 Nguy€n ChiThanh. Quang Ngai Crq, Quang Ntai Province

C O NSO L I DATE D F I N A NC IA L STA f E M ENTS

For the yd ended 3l/ l2/2a21

12. Preprid expeoseg

r- Short-terD

Jvt2n023 01,,01/2023

Chi phitramioc ve thue hoat dong TSCD
Tools and instrumenB put into use pending allocation
Costs ofbidding for sugar impon tariff quota
Others

170,059,341

5 ,64 | .A6,667

12,557,988,392

Total

b. Long-term

r8J69.0i1..{00

Jl/l.2DO23 0l/011202.1

Land leas€
Tools and insEuments put into us€ pcnding allocation
Boftles. .3ses
Orhers

t'7 4;7 43 .613,3 19

18,861,511,992
9,707,978.221

25,66E.503,M6

6

{

'llI
L1.3. TrEgible lix€d as€ts

238.880,008,2t7 22a.983.666,578

Oflic.

C6r
B€sinning hlancc

Sold. dispos.d
E!di!8 b.t!rc.

1,524,889,820,263

10.93 t,295,604
5.729.1t9.& l

7,123.771,295,308
25,915.221 ,856

t24.381 .4723E9

291,894,3r l,r l3
[8,000,000

2,5 2 I .000.000
90,909.09 t

7.902.90E,273

ll],668,048,127
r,770,083.209

10,090.114.504

9,054,223.474,E I I

3 8,794,606,669
142,128,276.7U

90,909,091

l!l!e-9!!&55,68,r.612 23.094.180,461 167.l]2.620
154t,{94"E21,M6 7J51,0J9.Er5.092 2E6,72lJll13l I25,061,41J120 9,20.rJ1?J6lJo9

!x9.557.070204
90,924.M0.496
90,906,728,829

I,Et4,6tt.7r9,776
327.283,467 ,543
327,273,211.236

t0,2 347

10r.6r2.42 r.560
1r,ri5i,7.10,596
u.761831.i45

92.7 t0.925,599
6.981.750.455

6,63 t 283.788

356.166.667

5,148.569,137,ri9
437,050,999,090

436,576,088,)58
384.001.611

90_909.091

55,6&t,6t2 21,094,180,461

90.909.091

7,902,908.273 41,t12,620 3 r.5 19 905.966

t.060.{25.126.088 {,18E,E7E.006.85E 205.s6sJ53.881 r.54J.43.1 5,55.1.100.210.16-l

B.g'nning balance 555.1i2.750.059 i239,082,575.532 90.28t.889,ii1 20 2E i.905.651.1t?.672

l8l J94.9r8 __1,!!lJ!.rJ!l!JlL 8t,156,05E,0rr __Ep293!!!!_ J,650r r ,.1-r 1,0.16

As at I l/12y2023, t trgible fixed ass€ts with a carying value of Vf,lDl,23l,168 have been mortgaged

as collaieral for borowings granted to the Company.

Cost of targible fixed assets fully deprecialed but still in active use as 
^l 

3111212023 wa
!TID3.003.923,73 t,9t L

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont'd)
tThese notcs lo.n an integol por of ud shotld be read in cnnjtnction wth the eonsolidarcd linanaal statenents)

r70,059,347
I1.660,t56.732
14.001.000,000
I,130,102,816

5r.q6r.0r8.89i

169,r08,720,243
27 ,427 .402.008

5,127 ,772,904
16,416.t t3,072

t snASTDF

Etrdir8bihr..



QUA]\G NCAI SUCARJOINT STOCK COMPANY

02 Ngu-\,en Chi Ihanh. Quang Nsai Caty. Quang Ngai

CO NSO LI D AT E D F I NANC I S L STATE M E N'TS

For the year e edJI/t2/2A23

\OTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCLA.L STATEMENTS (CONt,d)
tThese noteslo.n nn ntecral pafi of dnd \ha ld be redd in cohluncion \9lh the consol idated Jinanc Ldl 5tatenents)

l.l. Intatrgible 6red assets

Land use

rights
Compuler

softwa re Total

Cos.
Beginning balance

Newly-purchased
Decrease

Eoding brhrce

Net book vrluc
Beginning balance

Ending bahnce

AEortizatiotr
Beginning balance

CharSe for the year

- Using STDF
Decrease

ErdiDg b.lrnce

2.114,61E,545

2,111,674.545 72,0 I1,65t.880 7.1,186.330,.125

60.387,258,E50
l1,624,393,030

62.861,917,395
I 1.624.393,030

93t,802,451
32,223,003
32.223.043

54,056,790,4E3
1,413,148,145

3.399.540,712
13,607,133

54,9EE,592,940
3 ,445,31 1 .t48
3.431,763 715

13,607.433

1,E]3,314,455
r6,052;65J37

96,1,025,160 57,169,9J8,628 58,,111,96.1,088

1,542.E76.0EE 6.330,468,367

I
l(
,l

I
-

1,510,653,085 11,541,713,252

. No intangible fixed assets were modgaged as collatenl for debts as at 3ll12/243-

. Cost of intargible fixed asse6 fully amortized but still in active us€ as at lll122023 w's
\,'trD55,4l 1,045,1 75.

15. Construction in progress

it/12n023 ntntnnl3

Purcheses
- Lahai of households

r2,4E0r98,se7
I ).480.298.597

12,495,895,837
t2.196,895,837

Constructions
- Eianass themol powet plad project

20583,9t4,422
1,217,212,5E5

19,366,771.831

Totrl

Page 2?

______!lJ!lig2!l- -----!,4q0,$q,15!-

4 r,003J60,65E
1597,406,601

39.105.851.051



QLANG ICAI SL'GARJOT:TT STOCK COMPANY

02 \suycn Chi Tha.nh, Quang Ngai City. Quang Ngai Province

CONSOLI DA|ED FINANC IAL STATEMENTS

Fot the yeat ended 3l/12/202J

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont'd)
lThesc notes /orm an integtal pdrt otdndshouldbe tcddinco4i kctian tuth the consolidatedlindncial state ents)

16. Shon-term trrde payrbl€s

J lrl2/2023 0li0ri202l

Asia Packing Industdes Vietnarn Co., Lld.
Thai Tan Trading Transpon Co., Ltd

Brermtag vietnam Co., Ltd
Khatoco Package Printing JSC

Ieua Pak Viemam JSC
Vi€tnam Japan Fertilizer Company
Asia Chemical Corporarion
Kinh Bac Packaging JSC

TKL Coeoration
Minh Thong Production and Trading Co., Ltd.
Technolog Development & Application Co.. Ltd

Uftan & Industrial Zone Consmrtion JSC

Nguyen Lieu Technical & Trading Co., Ltd
Cro*ll Beverage Cans Danang Limited
Others

Total

17. Short-term rdvancer from custom€rs

11n2n023 0l /01/2023

5,906.r33,045
4,928.606,906

5,?06,568,560
6,555.291,001

r 3,550,r 15.298
l5,l r5,698.000

7.035,765,9 r1

5,518,008,016
r6,9t2,015,i39
2,046,423 ,620

95,578,355,678

2,594,162,633
2',t 4,E02,644,1 13

8,995,260,20r

5 ,9 t3 ,3 t'7 ,5',79

6,123,256,884
t0.261.758.830

9,687,621,300
21.482,859,000

7,430,371,181
2.966,329,847

28,305,808,549
r.698,460,380

lr3,ll],552,660
175,093,550

t9't ,63 5 ,736
3,823 ,t52,096

256,7 5 | ,240,599

T.

\l
.t

t

KV2 - HoaDg Trung Tr"ding Co. Ltd
TH Ngoc Anh Service and TBding Co., Ltd
Binh Huy Hoang Co., Ltd
Thanh Hanh lron Rolling Co., Ltd
Ian Son Trading Co., Lld
Thang Thuy Trading and Service Co., Ltd
viet Chien Transpon Co., Ltd
wala wang invesunent Co., Ltd

CKL Food lndustri€s fte Lrd

Fujiura Ltd, ( Fujiura )
Others

Tot.l

7t,584,654
445 ,266.3)'l
453,t45,911

641,073,150
63,721,101
73,211,007

t6,655,r57
4269,047,506
r.803,6t7,240

25,625 ,032,335

30,293,747
463,765,340
405,256,856

I ,000,000,000
416,020,425
t'7 I ,561 ,494
579,822,802

2,423,7t8,9t9
4,249,796,t24

22,228,234,743

15.532,t26,204 ---l-t 2!!,!!.!222

Pa8.28

____15{t!2f!!J42 _____!r!p2lJ.l!J2!



()I {NG \C{I SLCTR JOI\! S]'oCK COMP{IY C O NSOLID A T E D FI NANC UL STA TE M E NTS

Fa. the year ended I l/12/2421D2 Nsuyen Chi Thanh, Quang Nga' City, Quans Nsai Province

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont'd)
tThese notes lbrn dn inregral pdt ol Md shotld be rcdd in conjuhction eith the con:olid.tediikmciol ttarcnentsl

18. Tarca atrd oaher rmounts receivable from/psyabte to tha Stale

B.gi.ni.E brlrnc. Oc.ur.nc. ir th. yeu

95.,188 565,216

7?.79,085
178 tl92i0

12E,E0?,EE1.644

22,076,814,957

244.119,771 ,96E
112.921,62

261,10t.665,331
45_6 ,3E1,4r0
2.t26,6t?.623

t,21t.640,461
16E,981.250

420,10E.091.150

21,026.E1.1,9t2

245,101,161,169
772,921,662

?45,63?,011,090
45.535,661,r69

2.l3tJ00.l2l
ll6E.l)l,lJl5
t.183370,948

\@,374250

r7,.r95,5i1.7r1

t1.077,250

16,7?2,14t.170

1tE,060,146
19.219,529

28.7E2.9E1

113,035,155.1I I

69239.857

173.921,530

1,386,510
r0,684150

!.r.r5,628Ja5 t20,r05,E40.E29 r,0ll.055,88',i.1m __tDQr.!2:gg______i{Jtp!! !!!ll)

The Company s ta,{ rctums are subject to examination by the tax authorities. The tax amounts .eponed in

the consolidated financial statements could be changed at a later date upon final determination by the tax
authorities.

19. Short-term accrued erFtrses

3t /12t2021 0l/01/2021

n
li
J
(

Accrued selling expenses

Accrued loan intercst
Other accruals

Tolal

20. Otber pay.bl6

r. Short-term

538,163.543

2,t42,9'7 6,794
6s8236,749

31t,956,566
2,4a4,652,65 |

192,642,401

it/12n02) 0ri0l/2021

Trade lmion f€es

Social insurance. health insuance, unemployment insumnce

Shon-tem deposits, collaterals received

Dividen4 profit payable

Others

400,655,177
m1,226,689

13,942,107.004
150,211,175

2',7 .033 ,291 .652

400,655.t77
965,064,402

13,891,900,081
t20,961,115

Totll

b. Long-term

3!12n021 0 t/01/2023

Long-@rm deposits, collatemls .eceived 8.251,004,1G 10.5 t0,373.364

-I 
otal

Page ?9

ctT
PTT

trd ed bo@ Lr. lod ut

_______lJt9tz,!!q _____1,0!9t5.1,62-L

______ag-&).6e1 ____-12$!.q1,!2!_

-_----L4!.qq&.1 
-MaJlJ0r



QUAIG NGAI SUGA.RJOINT STO'K COMP,T.\'I'

02 Ngulen Chi Thanh, Quang Ngai Cir-v. Quang Ngai Province

CO NSO L I DATE D F I' A;\ C I A L S T A T EIl E \TS
For the yeur etule.l 3l/ 12/20:3

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont'd)
tThese aates fom dn inteyal pot of anll \hauld he read in conLunctionwnh he cnn\olidated Jindnc iol statemen$)

ErdiDg

- BlDt' . Quan t Ngai Broth
- t/iet.Bhl - Qung NEoi R.Mh
- t/ietcodbank - Qtang Nsd Brcrch
- Milituy Bant - Sudng NCai Erach

r txr95JJ2.066
1.163.t I0 525.E69

561.757.830.642
t7t a26.875,575

6,76\7E/J,741221
2,8J5_561.166,385

1928_996,622.288

I 813.188,914,542

153.733.7U 406

6J:16J59,785J74
2_889 9j13 t0 JEg

t_9t8_293.697 956

1138. 1,778.029

2,4lrJ16,J2JJJ
r. t08,7 17.68 t .865

572160.751,971
576101.012.048
153.733,781.006

22. Sci€rce end technology development fund

l'ear 2021 Year 20??

50.73.1,733J59

9.104,296,613

Ending balrnce r82,.65,853,513 ______1-ut!ll4!t6

The Company appropriated and used the science and technolos/ developm€nt frmd to serve its science and

technology activities in accordance with the guidance ofJoint Circular No. I2/2016/TTLT-BKHCN-BTC
dated 2El06/2016 ofthe Ministry of Sci€nce and Technology and the Minislry of Finance (applicabl€ fiom
0l/09/2016 onwards), Circular No. 05/2022ITr-BKHCN dated 31/05/2022 of the Ministry of Science and

Technology on guiding the establishment, orgadzation, operation, management and use of science and

technolog/ development fuod of enterprises and Circular No. 6712022m-BTC d^ted 07 /1112022 of the
Ministry of Finance on guidelines fo. tax obligalions when enterprises establish and us€ science and

technolos, development funds.

Bcginning brl.nc.
Increase in the year (approprialion for filnd)
Decrcase in the year

.r I .030.436,646
150,000,000,000

8,563,583,113

2J. Owtr€rs'equity

r. Stllcmetra olchstrg€s in owneB'equiqv

I0

al

As rt Ol/Orn022

!$ ,r 1vr2/2m2

1J69J9955O,000 353,{99,663,7t0 ( t34,457J l EJ 16) 618,166,r3.tJ2t
37.606.925,15.1

3J6Er79,199,95?
1.286.74i.i85.580

95 358,617 ll9
3.569J')').550.000 __r]J92.!!]'L ---.0145]J!l]-q

ls3,{99.6d,rE0 (t3.1.{57318Jr6)

67s.773J60r8? 3,700.66{ .ll,rlJ98

359J99550.m,0 67 5,773360282
3t,602j07.567

3,700.664,r6EJ98
:,r81.{65.17i.+.r7
1 , I 06,3 88.,168..1:-1

t.7rt.tr0.9'5.{:2

As .t 0l,,0lr0zl

As r.3l/12,2m3 J.569J99,550,000 _151.t99,66.1.r80 ___i!J!J5lJt!A!.0r ?t{Jr5.66l,E 19

Pagc l0

21. Short-t€rm lorns rtrd fnadce leese lirbilities

A.ghriDg
hl.occ

__-r,!:!.!:!;]:,q!q___-qi!]i!9J!]!:-L___-q!i!l!:i!!f11 riuJ.!.{?l!,911



Qt.\\G \GAI SLGrR JOIN I', \'l (X I. CO\lP\\l
02 Nguyen Chi Tlluh. Quaflg Ngar Ciry. Quans Nsri Province

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont'd)
tThese @k: lDd ln inteCral pdrt oJ and shauld he redd M contunction vnh he co8olidotedlinoncial stdtenenls)

b. Capital transactiotrs with o*ners

Year 2023 y e^r )O11

CONSO L I D A fE D F I N A N C U L ST A TEYE :\ f S
Fot the ve@ ended 3l/ l2/2021

Shrrr crpit l

- Beginning balance
- IncrEase in the year

- Decrease in the yqr
- Ending balance

Changes i[ shale capital in the yeff are as follows:

Y.ir 20:13

3 .569,3 99.55 0,000 i,569,.199,5 50,000

I .569,199.5 5 0.000 3.569.199.550.000

Year 2022

Share capital SharG cspital

Eegintriag b!hnc.
lncrease in the year

Decrerse ;n the v.a.

356.9.39,955 ]J69J9955O,000 156,939,955 3J59J99J5O,m0

356.939,955 J 569,399,ss0,000 t56.9.J9.955 3,569J99,550,000

3|l2t2t2l
Shares

0l/0r,2021
Shrrcs

\
(

ir

/.
.l
1

Ending bal.nce

c. Shares

356,939,955

356,939,955
356,939,955

356,939,955
156,939,9ss
356,939,955

55,5i4,605
55,531,645

55,534,605

55,534,605

i01,405,350
301,105,j50

301,405,150
30),405,J50

The Company's treasury shares are held by ils subsidiary (Thanh Phat Trade Limited Company). As at

31 12.,2023 and 0l/01i2023, Thanh Phat Tmde Limited Company was holding 55.534,605 shares of the

Company (of which, nuhber of purchased shares: 15,467,808 shares; number of sharcs fiom stock

dividends: 39,066,797 sharcs)-

Pa86 I I

Number ofshares r€gistered to be issued

Number ofshares issued publicly

- Prefened shores

Numbfi of shares bought back (Elaswy shares)

- Prcfefted shares
Number of outstanding shares

- Prefeted shares
Par value ofoutstanding shares: vl{D 10,000 each



QLANC \CAT SLGAR JOI\T STOCK COMP,1"\\
02 Nguyen Chi Ttad, \g Cit\, Quang \gai Province

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont'd)
t'fhese natesJbm dn ihtegtol po afunl shotld be read in conjunctioswith the cu$olidQledfnancial statedenls)

d. UDdis.ribut€d profit

Year 202J Nnm 2022

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STAIE ENN;
For the yeo ended 3 I / I 2/202 )

P@fit bmught forward
Profit after corporare incorn€ tax this yeat

Distribution of p.ofit
- Dislribution of prior-year profil
+ Appropria@d to delelop ent investuent f1lnd
- Appropriated to rc ard ad we[are f/na
- Pdying caehdi\' lend

- Temporary distribution ofcurrent-year profit
+ PayinC cash dividend

t,700,664,168,198
2,t83,465 ,27 5 .44-l
1,106,388,468.423

E04,9E3, u 8,423

38,602 307,567

t2,867,135,Es6
753,5t3,375,000
30 1 ,,105.350,000
301,145,350,000

3 .368,279,199,95'l
r,2t6,743,585,580

954,358,617. r39

803,655,942,139
37,606,925,351
t2,535,641,785

753,513,t75,000
t50,702,675,000

150,702,675,000

Undistriboted profit aft€r tax 1,111 ,710,97 5,122 3, 168.198

e. Dividedds

PryDent of 2022 divideuds:

Resolution No. 21NQ/QNS-DHDCD2023 d^Ed 01/0412023 of the 2023 Annual General

Shareholders' MeetinS approved to psy dividends from the prcfit ofthe year 2022 (in cash) at the rate

of30Plo ofthe chafier capital.

t1le Company paid dividends as follows:

/ lo payment, Psying in advance at the Iate of 5% of the charter capital, equivslent to
VIID17t,469,977,500 (Datc of finalizing the list of shareholders: 2 0A2022. payment date:

09/09t2022\;

/ 2d payment: Paying in advance at the rate of l0lo of the charter capital, equivalent to
!1,{D156,939,955,000 (Dat. of frnalizing the list of shareholdeE: 05101/2023; Payment date:

16t0112023\;

r' 3d payment Paying the remaining dividends at the rate of 15% of the charter capital,
equivalcnt to \'1,ID535,40S,932,500 (Datc of finalizin8 the list of sharchold.rs: 1404D02},
P^yment dzte. 27 /M12023).

AdYstrcc paydetrt of 2023 dividerdt:

According to Resolution No. 44NQ/QNS-IIDQT dated 09/0E/2023 ofthe Board of Directors, the lirst
advance payment of2023 dividends is made io cash at the iate of l0%o ofthe chrrter crpital, equival€nt
to VI,,1D156,939,955,000 (Date of finalizinS the list of shareholde.! 2410tt2023, payment datel

01t09t2023\.

.\
(
I)

l,
t

I'
\'
\

Paar J2



QUAXC ]{GAI SUGAR JOINT STOCK COMPA]IT

02 Nguyen Chi Thanh. \-qdi Cit!. Quang \gar PToYince

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cort'd)
,These notes forn nn inte{ol pa of and should be tead in conlnctbn \9 th the consol idated Jinhciul statenents)

CO NSO L] DA TE D F I NA NC IA L STAIE }{EN?S
Fo. rhe leo ended 3l/ 12i2023

2.1. Ofr-brlancG lhaal items

a. IJrled rslets

The a.mounts of minihum lease palments psyable under oPeraling leases are as folloY/s

3r]12n023 0l/01/?02J

Not later than I year

[:ter than I year and not later than 5 years

["atcr ibrn 5 yea6

6,898,069,842
21,592,279,368

264,3r0,02'7,a96

6,848.243 284
27 ,41 I ,644,330

210,147 ,007 ,321

Total

b. Foreigtr curedci€3

298,800J77,!!C ____Mu9!,!21J18

3t fi2n023 0l/0t/2023

TiAn gui ngAn hdng
+USD
+EUR

c, MoDetary gold

170,66E 06
0.67

I34,E33.70
0.67

11112n02.1 0t/0t/2023

\

p,

4

+ Monetary gold (SJC goA bar)
+ Monetary god (SJC god ing) I ring I itlg

25. Revenue from sales ard service provisiotr

I.
a

:l
o

\
Ye3r 202J Ye r 2027

Revenue fiom saLs of Enished products

Revenue tom sales ofmerchandise goods

Revenue from rendering of s€rvices

9,761,6E9,s54,629

2s3.293r10.000
66,635,106,650

8,025,364,560,211
238,290,140,000

55,294,59'7 ,6X2

Tolal

26. Revenue deductions

8J r 8.9r9.2 97.819

Yerr 2021 Year 2022

tade discounts

Sales retums

54.09,t35,D4
6.2A2;t't I ,946

56. t11,E18,99S
7,803,779,018

18.0 t7Total _____qq!2,qr,0q1- 6.]

Page ll
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QLANG \GAI SLGARJOI\T STOCK COMP\IY
,12 Nguyeo Chi Thann. Quang Ngai City, Quang \ga1

C ONSO L I DATE D F I NANC UL STA TE TI E NTS

For the year ended J l/12/2021

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONt'd)
i-rhese notes lor,n oa iktegrdl pdfi af and shotld be tedd in &njuction \|ith the consoltdated Jinancial statenents)

30. Selling expenses atrd rdministntive etperlses

1 S€lling erpeN€s ircurred in theyear

Yeir 202.1 Year 2022

Staffcosls
Transportatiorr loading and unloading expenses

Advertising ard media expens€s

Expens€s for promotion, fier samples, giveaways

Showrco4 sampling expemes
Agent commission, sales support

Other outside s€rice exp€nses

Othe6

Totll

b. Admitristl.ativ€ €rp€ns6 incurred ir the year

293 .',l 57 ,6t9,661
243 ,414 ,6M.&62
145,051,675,982
28,558,002,7t4
24.2t 4.136,763
t 6,291,619,125

35,041 .201 ,606
t9,091 .@t ,796

110,346,469,149
220,2A',7,034,482

189,832,907,i58
36,839,E54,441
39,5 72,398,4 | 5

10,999,612,639

50,129,003,964

l0:89,66 I,992

Year 2021 Y.i, r 20?2

Staff costs

Outside sarvice expenses

Guest e anainment expenses

Materials, oflicc supplies expenses

Appropriation to science ard technolos/ development fund
Appropriatioo to,(rEversal o0 provision for doubtful debts

Others

Total

ll. Other income

134.765.741,506
2a,41t,422,490

4,878,660,497
5,512,160,1'78

150,000,000,000
I ,7 59,451 ,152

66,018,178,540

133,382,014,582
28,420,212,233

4,031,856,928

6,626,425,730

t ,449,281,3'79
58,152,561,808

19 t.Jt6.215,56J ____lr,u4Ei!0

Y€ar 202.] \ e* ?022

t
/

fi

\c
\Ma*eting suppon received

Proceeds from disposals of materials, fixed assets

Others

Total

.12. Other exp€trses

E6,441,598,565
5,509,129,490
2.04s 22t ,E24

3 E,600,000,000
3 ,037 ,092,260
2,1I9,960,160

Yesr 202J Ye r 2072

Pena.lties, late palmm! fines

Olhers

1t9,2t1.226
2.4,19,14i,02s

810,I 16,005

1.510,391,904

4J20.s0?,909Totzl ________:,!!!l!t!! I

Page l5

_____!0iJ9.!J!!tle ____-q!!!.24!2,erl



Qt AIG \C\l Sr (; \R .,OI\T STOCK COMPI\\
02 Nsuyen Chi lhanh, Quang \gai City, Quang NSai Province

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont,d)
tThese notes lom un ntegal po al and should be tead in canjunction |9ith the consolid/rtedfnancul statenetusl

JJ. Current corporate income tar erpetrsc

Year 2021 Y c$r 2022

CONSOLIDATE D FI NANCIAL STAIEMEN?S

fat the year ended 3 Ii L 242 3

{ccounring profia b€fore.ar 2.146,8.17.88.1.04 I I .505J22,901 .629

8,891,80t r39
9302242,54

185 919.916

Totrl taxablc income
Ta\.exempted income

6,896,321,510

631,5ry,159

83 t,699,159

5l I,195,210
5J3,666,021

/22.4 /-0,81) j

2,455,7J9,6E5rt0
968,101,956,457

8 ,621,t59

8,281,698.417

5,725,000

2,715,000

2,980,004

(404,716J03)
12E,919,720

/533,666,023)

'Iotal rssessable income

3.1. Brsic/diluted €artritr$ pcr $hlre

263301,665J33 216,661,555,091Curralrt corporrlc incoma tax expanse

In N'hich:
- Cffient-tpar income ta, etpe8es
- Adjtsting ptior-year ntome re exp.iies to a/rrent-year
incone t6 exrynses

262,526,215,159

775,419,874

21E,558,321,337

123.23).754

Year 2021 Yezr 2022

Profit after coeorate income lax
Adjustments increasing or decreasing prcfit aft€r tax

- Deqease lappropriated ta rcwod ard \oefarc fund)
Profit or loss atEibutable to common shareholders

weighted average number ofoutstanding conunon sharcs

2,183,465 ,27 5 ,447
(2 I . E34,65 2.?54)

1,286,743,585,580
( 12.t67.435.856)

21,E34,652,751

2.t6 t .630,622.693
301.405,350

t2,E67,435,856
|,213,t16,149,724

301,405,150

____-_-!il!_B.sic/diluted errnings per 3hrr. 7 172

Page 16

AdjustmcnE to t Irbk incom.
- lnctease
+ Foreign exchange lass fron revaluanon of baloaces of

+ Foreign erchonge gain ton rcvalrcrion of bdleice of
cash, receivables - priot year
+ I proper, un4ualifed erpenser
- Dacrcare
+ Foreign exchdnge gain/ron revaluanon oJ balaces of

+ Other dectease djustments
- Adiuslmcnt lo ulrcrlized g.in/lods
+ Ircrcase liom wrealized prclt thb )ear
- Deffearc Iton ptiorrear prcfrt rcalEed thll yedr

6,5?5,81i.56t
6,896,J21,5r0

rJI,E98,719,190
343 ,604 ,252,124

| ,4E7 ,631 ,72A,An lJ6a294,4{6,446

s
o
T
l!
I



Qt]A)iG ]{GAI SUGAR JOINT STOCK COMPA.\Y

02 Nguyen Chi Thann. Quang NgaiCiry, Quaig NSai

CONSO L I DA T E D F I !\ A N C I A L S TA fE Y E ]\I TS

Fot rhe yeot ended 3l/ l2/202)

NOTES TO TT{E CONSOLIDATED FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS (cOut'd)
tThese notes la.n ln integral pdn o1 and should he redd in con|oction with the consohdoted fnanciul statenents)

weight€d aver.g€ number of outstandin8 .om mon shares:

Year 2l12l Y e:rr 2022

Common stEres broughl ioBard liom prior year (exchding
ftasury sharas)

Ef€ct ofcommon shares issued !o pay divid€nds

Effed ofadditional shares issued to employees

i01,405,150 10r.405,350

Waiglted average number of common sharcs in circulation
in the year

J0t.t05.350 t01..t05J50

15. Operating erp€trses by €lemetrt

Year 202.3 Y ear 2022

Materials expenses

Labor costs

D€prcciation expen5es

OuBide service expenses

Other cash exp€nses

4.832.814,t40,432
637 ,773 ,076,810
440,007,85?,0?3

646,331,2t2,221
67'7 ,885 ,286.111

4, t 10.878,457,65 t

603,144,15 I ,902
4t4,096,442,436
605,912,656,185

694,tE2,799,7s0

Totrl 7,2.11,87 r ,568J7J 6.r99.511.508,521

rll

)r
,N

i,r
.t

Page ll



tii
QUANC NGAI SUCAR JOINT STOCK COMPANY CO NSO L I DATE D F I N A N(' A L ST.1 TD M E NTS

Fot the yeat ended J l/12/202302 N8uyen Chi Thanh, Quans Ngai City, Quang Ngai Province

NOTEs TO THE ('ONSOI.IDATED FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont'd)
(These notes for an intesrol part oIund shorld be reod n conjunctionvith the coltolidatedJinoncial starenents.)

rlr6Jrr,mr.r, r?.tr6rr?o,arl l,61r,3l1rreJ06

r1.r6{ l9l.r3l.2vrr 0,r0N,3r0 i6.45r)
l2, rclg,??l.r04r ( r,296,047 re5 {0r I

1j!5.'l0,,r!r,!rr r,,r6s,tr6.l5r,r13

rJor,rl.q0r,6l,r

r.rr].{!.11r.r., r,1rl]ll,!l!,rr0

l'-l ,-<-L* lt5l,

16. SeqDent reporting

Segmenl reporling ofthe Company was prepsred in accordance with business sctivities ofeach dependen! unit and subsidiary ss followsl

-ifiIiiEd:iif ----jaEltr-So ramrq alr$r]]7.ll] rar",fi3:t (rl,rrlJte,ee!) 0r.'(],rrr on) rJ50,ral6re,rre 1,{5t e1!n?r, 0



QUANC NGAI SUGAR JOINT STOCK COMPANY CONSO LI D,4T ED F I N A N C I / I - STA T E I' I: N'I'S

For lhe wot ehdetl I1/12/242)02 Nguyen ( hi Ihanh, Quang Ngai City, Quang Ngai Province

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cort'd)
(These notes lom an integral pa ol ond should be .eod in coniurction with the coryolidoted linoncial statenents)

S.qm.nl ri!.ti
Cost oft.ngibl. lit.dtvl2t2[2]

Manufecturing and tading Sugsr

Manuf.cturing and lnding Sola milk
Thanh Phal TEde Co., Lld
()thcr operating aclivities

t,7 r4,910,53E,071

2,t63,183,924.tt9
2,731,593.0t5

1 322,a69 ,305.262

(t,8t5,160.525,93?)

0.E22.r49. r55,176)
(2,588,033,572)

(1,E41.E02,515,5?8)

409.5t4.9t9.74E
96,922,592,3',79

1 t 5,28 7 ,417 ,E37

155,254,461.009

2.504,949,r 14,986

989,005,76E,060
l,0t 1,552,806,106

9..156,67 l ,796,23l

r65.543,575,530

r68,360,214,5t0
t6.59t.6:r7.E50

t,296,565,019.598

2r 9,267,1t2,886
80,260,319,896

44,799,818

t40,4:t5,199,471

9.20,1Jt?J6rJo9 15.554, I 00,2.30,26J ) E.]6,979,:182,973 I J,E62,l 79,.1ll5J85 .),6.17,06

___!l!llJ lrt!,LJ!l, ts.s54. r 00.2J0,26.1) __-,!g?.!2t 9!2t!L ___.!2p52J!!Jl!J

0,r6E,558 .{,10,007,Es!,07J

J,.172,205,r87,!O! ___4!,!!l],q!2J.zl

0l/01/202J
Cosr ofrrngible fited

fired rssets in 2022

ManDfacruring and hding Sugar

Manufacturing and lrading Soya milk

Thonh Phat l'rade Co., Lld
Orher operarirS sctivities

39 t .795,281,492
70.151,971,204

146,6t:t,710,096

12s,28s,636,7 4l

2,748,032,1 t3,881

890,t97 ,4t1,326
984,609,486,760

7 ,424,1t2,840,946

1tE,27t,000,914
r81.025,58t,86E
I7.487.t68.1:r4

2,611,004,42E,7 r9

217,128,616. r55

9r,579.656,068
60,188,399

175,127,981,E t4

1,6E2,654.40t,617
2,081,115.588,367

2,731,591,085

1,2E5.699,891.742

9,054,r2.1,47,1,811 (5,r,1{r,569,r.r7,r.19) 713,86E,622,533 1r.047,551,E54.9r.1
(r.7Er,087,665,898)

2,947,788.11t,635 :11i,1,096,,142,,136

( 146,203,414,864) (146,20:r,4 r4,E64)

l_!{lL!!.11,1!rl

\l\ aa i'i /^!l,

(t74,854,4E0.690) (r,809,414,958,682) (t74,854,4E0.690)

0,675,918,34t,507)
0,752,174.563,1 E l)

(2,543,233,t54)
(1,7 t1 ,7 t2,998,697 )

q.05{.22J.:11{.81I r5.t4E.569.1J7.tJ9) 58?.665.201.6oc t0,}66.{64.1Es,o15_ !.'t0l.5E{.16.1.r71



QUANG NGAT SUGAR JOITT STOCK COMPANY C O NSOL IDA TED F I NANC I A L STATEM E NTS

02 \guyen Chi Thanh. Ngai Ciiy, Quang ear ended 3l/1)/2423

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cotrt.d)

|ThesenatesformdjnlegrdtParlafandshouLdbeleddinconjunclionwithlheconsalidaledlinanddlslalenenls)

37. Risk management

a. Capital risk maDagemetrt

The Company manages iis capilal to ensur€ that it will be able to continue as a going concem while

maximizing tire retum to shareholders through the optimization of the debt and equity balarce'

b. Fitratrcitl risk managemetrt

Financial risks include market risk (including interest rate risk, exchange rate risk, commodity price

risk). credit risk and liquidity risk.

Mark€t risk management: The Company's activities expose it primarily to the financial dsks of
changes in interest rates, exchange rates and prices-

Inlerust rate rbk fitdnagemekt

The Company's interest rate risks mainly derive ftom interest bearing loans which are arranged To

minimize these risks, the company has estimal€d the impact of borowing costs to its Periodic business

results as well as making analysis and projection to select appropriate time to repay the loans The

Managem€nt assesses that unconhollable risks arising lrom fluctuations ofinterest rates are low'

Exchange rate risk manage ent

SincetheComPanyundertakestransactionsinforeigncurrencies'consequentlyitisexposedtoriskof
exchange rate fluctuations. The Company has hedged risks related to exchange mt€ fluctuations by

maintaining an appropriate structure of loans in foreign currency alrd VND, optimizing the time for

setllemenr ;f deb;s, s;lecting th€ appropriate time to purchase and make payment in foreigr cunencies.

p.ojecting future exchange rates and optimizing the utilization of existing funds to balance the

exchange rate tisk and liquidity risk.

Book value of financial instruments in foreigr cunencies at the end of the year is as follows:
31fi2r2023 0lnln02r

Firancitl rss€ls
Cash
. USD
- EUR

470,668.06
0.67

134,833.70

0.67

ry
H

!1

1Fin!Dcirllirbilities
Trade payables (USD)

Trade payables (EUR)
Other payables (USD)

488,728.0r
35,000.00

'7 5 t ,202.6',)

Price risk managemenl

The Company purchases goods, materials from domestic and overseas supPliers for its busin€ss

production activities; it is aherefore exposed lo .isks of changes in prices of inPut 8oods, materials'
'Since 

materials account lor a hiSh proportion of the total cost of products' lhe Company pays special

attention to the risks of changes in price of materials used in its business production activities lo
minimize this risk, the Comfany sileos reputable suppliers, long term cooperation suppliers and

always requires updates ofthi most timely price fluctuations. Besides, cross-checks ofprices are often

don" in oider to enswe sufficient material soffces at th€ most reasonable prices' With such p ce

management policies, the Management assesses that the Company,s exPosure to uncontlollable .isks

ofchanges in commodity prices is low.

65,793.25



QtrA)c NcAI st G{R JoINT STOCK COl.lP{\t
02 Nqu-ven Chi Thann- NgaiCity, Quang Ngai Provin€.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONt.d)
iThese noteslbm dn integraL pu of dnd shauld be tead ik canluncuon\uth the consoliddtedlinancial statene s)

Credit rbk metragemetrt

Trade receivables

The Company sells goods by the following methods: *'holesale through lhe main distributors and

agents and retail sale through its subsidiary, Thanh Phat Trade Limited Company.

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on its contactual obligations rcsulting in
financial loss to the Company. The Company's financial risk arise from some amounts receivable. The

Company minimizes credit risk by vadous measures dep€nding on the sale method:

. SellinS Soods tbrough rnain distributors: Making payment before receiving goods or late palment.

. Selling goods through agents: Tle Company has a system of agents who have good lmancial
status. Agents will be entitled to preferential sales policies on price, volume, aDd payment

discounr. Depending on each item and each time. the agents shall be entitled to appropriate
payment terms such as payment before receivin8 Soods (Sugar, Milk, Beer ...) or late paymenl.

. Retail sale: through retail outlets of Thaflh Phat Trade Limited Company with the form of cash

collection or bank transfer,

Thereforc, the Management assesses that the Company's exposue to significant credit risk arisinS

from Eade receivables is controllable.

Financial imesinents

Bank deposits of the Company are transacted at large banks. The ManaSement of the Company
assesses that the Company has no significant crcdit risk with respect to bank deposits.

Liquidity risk m.E{gemcrt

Io ensure the availability of funds to me€t present and future financial obligations, the Company
manages liquidif, risk by regularly monitoring and maintoining sufficient cash .es€rve. optimizing
cash flows. making use ofcredit from customers and counterparties, conEolling maturing liabililies in
relative !o maturing assets and the amount of funds that can be generaied within that perio4...

The Company's aggegate financial liabilities are categorized in line with their maturity as follows:

3l/r2/202J Over I yerr Tot.l

CONSO L I D A TED F I \ A /\ C I A L STA |ETTE YTS

Fot the yeat ended 3li l2/2023

Tr6de payablcs

[,o6ns and finance leas€ lirbiliti6
O$er p.)tblcs

455,319,808,742

3,139,377,0

2,4113 t6232,913
41,t25,581,831

455,319,E08.742

r,339,377.086
2,41|,3 t6,232,933

49,315,586.195

I
c

8.25t,004,36.r

Toral

0l/01/2023 Over I ye.r Total

Tradc pa)6blcs

Lo€ns and financ€ leas€ liabilitiG
Othcr p6)abLs

41A,927 ,1 t8.394
3.649,25 t .624

1,895,E95,212,086
4 t,389,384,3 t?

478,921,118,394

3,&92st,624
1,t95,E95,232,086

51,899,757.681r0,510,173,364

Totrl r0,510J13J64 ___2rl9iL!2!9J!t

The Company is not exposed to liquidity risk in the short term. Thus the Manrgement believes that th€

Company call generate sufficient resources to meet i$ financial obligadons as they fall due.

___2pt2J-q!-q!,!21 ___!ixnqJ!l ___28-aJ!4-!!f!q

,2J.!-2,!!11!O!1
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QLANG TGAI SUGAR JOTNT STOCK COMPANY

02 Nguyen Chi Thanh, Quang NSai City, QuanS NBai Province

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cotrt,d)
tThese,ares fa.n an i esdl pa.lafond shotld be tead n coryunction\|th the cansolidotedJittancial s/,]lenents)

The Company's available lmarcial assets are dBwn up on a net asset basis as follows

C O NSO L I D A TE D I.-I NANC IAL STA TEMEN IS
Fo. Ae 

' 
ear ended J I I:/:0:i

3l,t2nozJ Totsl

Cash and cash equivalents

Held-to-maturity inYestrnents

Olher .ec€ivabl€s

289 ,482.n2.858
5, r65,000,000,000

244,460,458,051

50,2t2,369 ,206

289,482272,E58
6.t65.000,000,000

244.460,458,051

Toral

'7a6,569 ,941

6.7{9. t55,t00,1l5 _____l!!t!9p12 _!Jt2,94roz!Jo1

W hir I yerr Ol€r I year To(,l[,/0tn[73

Cash aDd cash equival€nts

Held-to-marurity investmenE

Trad. rccci bles

202,619,119,018

4.296,000,000,000

142,836,15 r,445
44,EE?,tOt.t54 456,640.965

Totsl {,686J.17,917,637 {56.6r0r9!l r.6t6.79r,61ri.60:

3E. Relst€d prrq itrform.tiod

r. Rehtcd prrties

Relatiorship

Phuc Thinh One Member Co.. Lld

Ngo Vu Phuong Ciang

Hong Van Service Trading One Memb€r Co.,

Lrd

owned by Mr. Tran Tan Huyen (brothe.-inJaw of Mr.

nguyen Thanh Huy - Member of Board ofSuP€rviso6).

Daughter of Mr. Ngo van Tu - Member of Board of
Directors
Owned by MIs. Ta Thi Hong Van (Spouse ofMr. Dang
Phu Quy - Member of BoarG of Directors and Vice

Genera.l Director,

b. Sigoilic.nt traErctiors witb relrtad prniea

ReLt d p.rti6 Prrlicuhrs Year 2023 Y€,r 202 2 l{

3
Phuc Thinh Ode Member Co., Ltd

Purchasing supplies; outsourcing
Iire protection system repair and

marntenarce servlces

2,255,781.165

266.666.664

14,38E.891

125,119,363

Ngo Vu PhuotrB Girtrg
Purchasing consultancy services

as a mediaconsulting expert role

for Vinasoy

lloog V.n Scrvice Tridhg Onc Merber Co., Ltd
Renting accommodation and
passenger Earspoftation services

i0.196.61:

Pag.42

202,619,I I9,038
4296,000,000,000

t42,836, tJ t,445
45,319,34t,1l9



QUAtlG:rGAt SUGAR JOTNT STOCK COMPA|{Y
02 Ngu,ven Chi Tharh. Quang Ngai Cit-1. Quang Ngai kovince

CONSO Ll DATE D F I NA NC IAL STAT E N E N?S

Fo. the yeo. ended 3 1/ I 2/ )02 I

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont'd)
(These natcs lbrn dn mtegrul pot t)f dnd should be lead in coniunction with he cansalidatelllnoncial statenents)

Yeer-€nd balanccs with related prrties:

3ti12t2J

158,08E,965

340.7r 8.816

d. Salaris, rcmurcrrtioD of the Bo.rd ofDirecloB, Bo.rd ofS[pervison, Mrnrgement rrd Chief
Accourtrnt

tn 2023, the Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors did not receive any remuneration. The
ManaS€ment and Chief Account nt received salaries for their participation in the management of the
Company. Details are as follows:

Nrm€ Po6ition Yetr 2023 Ye.r 2022

Pbuc Thitrh Ore Member Co., Ltd
Short-term tmde payables

Short-term prepayments to suppliers

Vo Thanh Dang

Tran Ngoc Phuong

Dang Phu Quy

Nguyen The Bini

Caneral Director

Vice General Director

Vice General Director

Chief Accountant

1,673,t34,000

1,072,900,000

r,072,900,000

812,900,000

1,663,r0t,000

r,069,800,000

305,270,310

E09,E00,000

39. Evellt! after the balence sh€€t dit€

On 25112/2m3, the Board of Directors ofthe Company issued Resolution No. 62INQ/QNS-IDQT on
the 2d advance payment of 2021 dividends in cash at the rate of l0% ofthe chmer capital, equivalent
to VI,{D356,939,955,000. AccordinSly, the date for finalizing the list of shareholders receiving
dividends: I I /01/2024, the date ofdividend paymeat 24/01/2024.

Apan ftom that, there have been no other significant events occurrinS after the balance sheet date
which would require adjustments or disclosures to be made in the consolidated fiflancial stateftents.

4{). Corrcrpording figure3

Corresponding figures were taken from the consolidated financial stalements for the year ended
3 | l12/2022 'r/hich e/erc audited by AAC.

20

:

Nguycn Hong Dicp
Prepercr

TYG

coP

Qiaig Ngai Province, 28 Februaty 2021

Nguyen The Binh
ChicfAccountatrt
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